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INTRODUCTION

Petitioner, Kelly Outson, filed an application to renew his Nebraska Teaching Certificate
on July 27, 2009. This application was denied by the Respondent, Roger D. Breed, Ed.D,
Commissioner of Education, on November 10, 2009. Petitioner then filed a petition appealing
this denial on November 30, 2009. An answer was filed by the Commissioner on December 14,
2009. This proceeding is governed by Title 92, Chapters 21 and 61, Nebraska Administrative
Code, (NAC). The Board appointed the undersigned as hearing officer in this matter on January
6, 2010.

A hearing was held on February 18, 2010, at 9:02 am. in the State Board Room,
Nebraska Department of Education, Sixth Floor, State Office Building, 301 Centennial Mall
South, Lincoln, Nebraska. Petitioner appeared and was represented by his attorney, Jeffrey R.
Kirkpatrick. The Respondent was represented by Brian L. Halstead, General Counsel, Nebraska

Department of Education. Petitioner testified on his own behalf and was cross-examined by



[image: image2.jpg]Respondent’s counsel. Fourteen exhibits were jointly offered and were received without
objection. The exhibits are as follows: (1) NDOE case filing; (2) Title 92, NAC Chapter 61; (3)
Title 92, NAC Chapter 21; (4) Records of Douglas County District Court; (5) Letter from Topher
Hansen, 9/29/09; (6) Certificate of Achievement from the Independence Center Treatment
program; (7) Letter from Michael Nehe, Probation Officer, 9/28/09; (8) Letter from Gary
Gollner, CenterPointe, 9/30/09; (9) Letter from Susan Outson, 9/26/09; (10) Letter from Amy
Svoboda, 10/13/09; (11) Letter from Tobias Orr, Orr Psychotherapy Resources, 9/18/09; (12)
Letter from M. Jane Franklin, 10/9/09; (13) Letter from Cheryl Sparks, 10/1/09; and (14) Letter
from Melissa Schroeder, 9/29/09.

The hearing was recorded by General Reporting Service of Lincoln, Nebraska. A
transcript of the hearing is attached.

Having considered the testimony and exhibits, the Hearing Officer makes the following
proposed findings of fact, recommended conclusions of law, and recommended decision.

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Petitioner was born in 1957 and is 52 years old.

2. Petitioner received his undergraduate degree from the University of Nebraska at
Lincoln with a Bachelor of Science in Education.

3. Petitioner’s first teaching position was at Malcolm High School where he taught
English and Journalism for six years at the high school level. During his time there, Petitioner
returned to the University and obtained a new certificate in elementary education and completed
his master’s degree in curriculum and instruction.

4. Petitioner then moved to Bennett where he taught second graders for two years.
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Norwood Park Elementary School as a classroom teacher. After a short time he obtained a
position as a Title I teacher working with students who were challenged in reading and math. He
taught there for five years.

6. During that time Petitioner became interested in a program from New Zealand
called Reading Recovery. The individual who developed the Reading Recovery program was
teaching this program at Texas Women’s University. Petitioner applied to the program and was
sent by Lincoln Public Schools to Denton, Texas, to study under this individual while working on
his doctorate.

7. After completion, Petitioner returned to Lincoln Public Schools where he taught
one year at Norwood Park. He then became a curriculum specialist, and in conjunction with the
University of Nebraska-Lincoln, started a Reading Recovery program. This involved a reading
clinic where teachers received graduate level courses through the University which were taught
by Petitioner and another teacher who had attended the program in Texas. The Reading
Recovery program is a one-on-one intervention program for first graders intended to avoid
remedial instruction experienced by many children at the third grade level.

8. After the third year of this program at LPS, reading scores had risen, in part due to
the teachers trained in the Reading Recovery program. Eventually LPS instituted a program that
involved Reading Recovery at every elementary school.

9. Petitioner participated in this program for four years and then took a sabbatical to
finish his doctorate which involved moving to Toronto and working in the intercity schools there

to complete his research. He spent a full year in Toronto.



[image: image4.jpg]10. While in Toronto he married a woman who subsequently attained a job as a Dean
at Metro Community College in Omaha. This was his second marriage. Petitioner returned to
LPS for the 1999-2000 year, and then obtained a position involving English as a Second
Language, which also included a modification of the Reading Recovery program, in the Omaha
Public Schools (OPS) beginning in 2000. Petitioner eventually completed his doctorate, which
was through the Texas Women’s University, three years after he returned to Nebraska.

11.  Petitioner’s role at OPS was that of a staff developer, and he developed an
assessment program to assess children in the English as a Second Language program at their
appropriate reading level. He was employed in the role of staff development in the general arcas
of language development for English as a Second Language for approximately six years. During
his last year at OPS, 2008, he became a literacy coach at Indian Hills School.

12. At some point in 2006 or 2007, Petitioner began relying on the use of alcohol to
“help” him in dealing with stress he encountered with “the students from the projects” and with
problems in his marriage. Initially, he used it to help him get to sleep. Prior to that time
Petitioner was merely a social drinker and dealt with his stress through exercise, including
bicycling and long distance running. His use of alcohol spiraled out of control rather quickly.
Concerns had been raised by his supervisor at OPS prior to the end of his employment there.

13. On March 20, 2008, Petitioner had begun his drinking in the morming. During
that day he had an ongoing argument with his wife, both face to face and over the telephone.
Petitioner suspected she was having an affair. Petitioner’s wife said she was going out after
which point in time Petitioner became more upset and continued drinking. When Petitioner’s

wife returned home late that evening, Petitioner confronted her and threatened to harm both



[image: image5.jpg]himself and her. Both of them spent that night in their home. Petitioner’s wife met with friends
the next day and called the police to file a complaint because she had felt threatened.

14.  Petitioner was initially charged with making terroristic threats, domestic assault,
second degree, and use of a deadly weapon to commit a felony. These charges were all felony
charges and were filed on May 6, 2008. The “deadly weapon” was alleged to have been a
“fircarm”.

15. Petitioner denies he ever owned a firearm or one being present in the household
he shared with his wife. This charge, alleging use of a firearm, was amended to state “use of a
deadly weapon: to-wit a knife” to commit a felony.

16.  Terroristic threat pursuant Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-311.01 (Reissue 2008) is a Class
IV felony; domestic assault second degree pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-323(5) (Reissue
2008) is a Class IlIIA felony; and use of a deadly weapon, in this case a knife, to commit a felony
pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-1205(2)(B) (Reissue 2008) is a Class Il felony.

17.  While Petitioner has little recognition of the events involving the dispute,
Petitioner maintains he did not harm his wife in any way, and that his wife also confirmed that he
hadn’t physically harmed her. Petitioner does acknowledge that he may have held her down.

18. Petitioner was arrested the next day. A friend bonded him out.

19. Petitioner eventually entered into a plea agreement in which he pled no contest to
a charge of Attempted Terroristic Threat, a Class I misdemeanor. The remaining two charges
were dropped. This agreement was entered on or about January 13, 2009. The Court found the
Petitioner guilty of the amended charge. Petitioner was then sentenced to a year of probation on
January 13, 2009, and ordered to pay court costs of $145.00. He was ordered to undergo

chemical testing while on probation. Petitioner successfully completed his probation.
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his wife were divorced in March of 2009,

21.  Petitioner was also placed on administrative leave from OPS and then resigned
from OPS.
22. Petitioner, immediately after the incident, enrolled in drug and alcohol treatment

at the Independence Center in Lincoln in a residential in-patient 28 day program and successfully
completed that program on April 25, 2008. He then obtained treatment at Orr Psychotherapy
where he completed a 24 week domestic anger management class. Both the drug treatment and
anger management classes, although recommended by his attorney, were performed on his own
initiative, were not terms of his probation, and in fact occurred prior to sentencing. Petitioner
continued to receive further counseling at Orr Psychotherapy due to the ongoing stress in his life.
Petitioner is currently enrolled in therapy at CenterPointe in Lincoln. The therapy he receives at
CenterPointe helps him deal with general life issues and stress, and has a component that helps
him deal with his alcohol problem and his anxiety. He is presently on medication for his anxiety.
He also obtained help there with his sleeping problem.

23. Petitioner was introduced to Alcoholics Anonymous while in his alcohol
treatment program. He has continued a relationship with AA and generally attends about three
meetings a week. He has been sober for approximately two years, since March of 2008. He
believes he needs to continue his participation in AA.

24.  After completion of the in-patient alcohol program, Petitioner lived in a half way
house in Lincoln and subsequently moved into an apartment in Lincoln with friends.

25. Petitioner, after completing his alcoholism treatment, worked for a month at Pay

Check Advance in Lincoln until he discontinued his employment because he did not agree with



[image: image7.jpg]policies related to providing service to people with disabilities. He also worked for three or four
month for Boston Market in Lincoln.

26. Petitioner started a private service working with Downs Syndrome children
through the Downs Syndrome Society. Initially he had learned a new math system from England
called Numicon Math and was assisting a group of four Downs Syndrome children and their
parents teaching this concept and working with the children’s literacy. He was then hired for a
full school year by a family to assist their intellectually disabled child at Lincoln Pius High
School, where he worked with that child exclusively through the 2008-2009 high school year.
The parents, while very satisfied with the Petitioner’s work, did not continue with his services
due to the financial cost.

27. Over the last two years Petitioner has taught classes at Southeast Community
College in Lincoln for students that are struggling in reading and writing. These courses are
quarterly courses, 11 weeks in length.

28. Petitioner also worked for Region V from December of 2009 through February
2010 providing general daycare for developmentally disabled adults.

29. Petitioner has two children with his first wife. His son is currently enrolled in
Wesleyan and his daughter is looking at entering a graduate school seminary in Chicago. She
also attended Wesleyan where she obtained her Bachelor’s Degree.

30. While the divorce from his first wife was not amicable, the disputes primarily
involved the amount of financial assistance that Petitioner would be responsible for in regard to
his childrens’ education. This marriage lasted 14 years.

31 Topher Hansen is the Executive Director of CenterPointe. He has been an

acquaintance and friend of Petitioner for approximately 30 years and has written a letter stating



[image: image8.jpg]that based on his experience in the behavioral field and his personal knowledge of Petitioner, his
certificate should be renewed. He further states that the situation involved in Petitioner’s
criminal conviction was an aberration, due to his drinking. Petitioner would not be a risk in his
professional life, in his opinion.

32. Gary Gollner is the Outpatient Program Director and a Counselor for CenterPointe
in Lincoln. He has known Petitioner for six months as a counselor. In his letter of support, he
states that Petitioner is motivated to re-establish himself as an educator and has made significant
progress in meeting that goal. He further states that the incident was the result of one time
stressors, and not a chronic behavior pattern. Petitioner is unlikely to become involved in similar
behavior.

33.  Amy Svoboda is the mother of the child that Petitioner worked with at Pius X
High School. She stated that Petitioner is a good educator and helped her son to thrive
educationally. He was dedicated to instructing her son during that period of time. She
recommends that he be allowed to participate in the field of education.

34. Tobias Orr is a program director at Orr Psychotherapy and wrote a letter on behalf
of Petitioner on September 18, 2009, stating that he completed a 24 week domestic violence
intervention program on December 9, 2008.

35. M. Jane Franklin is Petitioner’s second wife. She wrote a letter in support of
Petitioner’s application. She is the Dean of Social Sciences at Metropolitan Community College
in Omaha, Nebraska, and has held this position for ten years. She was married to Petitioner for
ten years. She states that there were no previous issues or threats from Petitioner during the ten
years of their marriage and the incident in question was a one time event not representative of

Petitioner’s behavior. She characterizes Petitioner as a peaceful person and a dedicated educator.



[image: image9.jpg]She supports the renewal of his teaching certificate. They continue to maintain a relationship as
good friends and she supports him in his endeavors.

36 Cheryl Sparks is an English as a Second Language teacher trainer for the Omaha
Public Schools. In her letter of support, she states that Petitioner had been hired by OPS initially
to assist with their reading program and helped to train their ESL teachers to become better
teachers of reading. He subsequently became part of a specific school literacy program at Indian
Hills where he continued to work with students and staff to improve the reading process. She
indicates Petitioner has a thorough knowledge and expertise of reading theory, has been very
helpful to her, and is a continuing resource today.

37. Melissa Schroeder is an elementary curriculum consultant for OPS. She worked
with Petitioner at Indian Hills Elementary School while he was employed with OPS. As a co-
worker, she observed his dedication to struggling readers and the ESL program. Petitioner
trained her on many of the current initiatives used today by OPS. She supports his application to
renew his professional teaching certificate.

38. Petitioner’s goal is to return to teaching and to work with children with learning
disabilities, especially those struggling with reading.

RECOMMENDED CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-808(1) (Reissue 2008) provides that “The Board shall
establish, adopt and promulgate appropriate rules, regulations, and procedures governing the
issuance, renewal, conversion, revival, cancellation, suspension, and revocation of certificates
and permits to teach, provide special services, and administer, based upon . . . .(f) moral, mental

and physical fitness for teaching, all in accordance with sound educational practices.”



[image: image10.jpg]2 Title 92, NAC 21 § 004.012 provides that each applicant for an administrative
certificate shall “Be of good moral character, . . .”

3. Title 92, NAC 21 § 009.03 provides that within twenty calendar days of receipt of
the notice of the Commissioner’s denial of the certificate, the applicant may appeal the
Commissioner’s decision to the Board of Education pursuant to Title 92, NAC 61.

4, Pursuant to Title 92, NAC 21 § 009.03, if the Board finds in the case of an
applicant who is rejected due to a criminal conviction, that the applicant has good moral
character and possesses the moral fitness for teaching, then the Board may direct the
Commissioner to issue a certificate to the applicant.

5. Pursuant to Title 92, NAC 21 § 009.04, in consideration whether to deny or to not
issue a certificate to an applicant based upon a criminal conviction, the Board shall take into
account the following factors in determining moral character and moral fitness to teach:

009.04A The nature of the crime, the facts and circumstances surrounding the
applicant’s conviction, including whether the conduct of the applicant would constitute a
crime in Nebraska, the sentence received and whether the sentence was commuted, set
aside or pardoned;
009.04B The applicant’s age at the time of the conduct;
009.04C The recency of the conduct;
009.04D The applicant’s positive social contributions since the conduct; and
009.04E The reliability of the information concerning the conduct.

6. A teacher in a public school system is regarded by the public and pupils in light of

an exemplar, whose words and actions are likely to be followed by the children coming under his

or her care and protection. A teacher’s action set an example for others to follow, and as such
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[image: image11.jpg]affects the teacher’s ability to teach. Clark v. Board of Education, School District of Omaha, 216

Neb. 250, 338 N.W.2d 272, 275 (1983).

7. Title 92, NAC 21 § 003.13 provides that “Misdemeanor convictions involving
abuse, neglect or sexual misconduct shall also include convictions related to such crimes
including: . . .

003.13A Attempting to Commit a Crime (28-201).”

RECOMMENDED DECISION

Petitioner has complied with the procedural requirements in this case and is properly
before the State Board of Education for a determination.

Petitioner makes an argument regarding the regulation applied in this case, Title 92, NAC
21 § 003.13 which provides that among the criminal offenses that establish the basis for denial of
a license are “Other Convictions™:

For purposes of this Chapter, in addition to the offenses listed above, felony

convictions, and misdemeanor convictions involving abuse, neglect or sexual

misconduct shall include convictions related to such crimes, including: . . .

003.13A Attempt to Commit a Crime (28-201).
Petitioner’s argument is that the commission of a terroristic threat or the attempt to commit a
terroristic threat is not one of the listed misdemeanor offenses under § 003.12, and that
Petitioner’s conviction of an attempt to commit a terroristic threat, which is a Class I
misdemeanor offense, is therefore not a basis for denial of a teaching certificate. There is, of
course, no misdemeanor offense for terroristic threat, rather it is a Class IV felony pursuant to
Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-311.01 (Reissue 2008). The offense of an attempt to commit a Class IV

felony is a Class I misdemeanor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-201(4)(e) (Reissue 2008).

11



[image: image12.jpg]Petitioner’s argument is not convincing, as Title 92, NAC 21, § 003.13 “Other
Convictions” makes a specific listed offense of “attempting to commit a crime” which is a
“felony conviction” and which clearly involves “abuse”. Thus this provision, § 003.13A,
establishes a stand alone basis for denial of a teaching certificate under the regulations, regardless
of the other listed misdemeanors under § 003.12, and was properly applied by the Commissioner
to this circumstance.

The Petitioner has an impressive record as an educator over a substantial number of years
and has displayed a particular dedication to improving the reading abilitics of disadvantaged and
disabled students. That, however, is not at issue in this proceeding. Petitioner’s conviction in
this case is the basis for the Commissioner’s denial of his application for renewal of his
certificate. His appeal requires the Board of Education to determine whether to deny his
application based on the factors listed in Title 92, NAC 21 § 009.04 as the basis for establishing
Petitioner’s moral character and moral fitness to teach.

The first of these factors involves the nature of the crime, the facts and circumstances
swrounding the conviction, and for our purposes the sentence received. As indicated, the facts
and circumstances involving this conviction were not really in dispute and Petitioner accepted a
plea agreement under which he was convicted of attempting to commit a terroristic threat, a
Class I misdemeanor. A Class I misdemeanor carries a potential maximum penalty of one year in
jail, a $1,000.00 fine or both, with no minimum sentence. Petitioner was sentenced to a year of
probation which would place this particular offense, as scen by the sentencing judge, somewhere
in the middle of the range of potential sentences available. It should be noted that Petitioner did

successfully complete his probation.
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[image: image13.jpg]The next factor is the Petitioner’s age at the time of the conduct. Petitioner was 50 years
old at the time of the offense, rather late in life for a first time criminal conviction of this nature.
Obviously, the actions leading to the conviction stemmed from Petitioner’s problem with alcohol
which had manifested itself over a relatively short period of time before this offense, as well as
various stresses involving his marriage and carcer at that time. Petitioner apparently had not
engaged in any abuse of alcohol in the past and had previously engaged in positive activities,
such as physical exercise, to deal with the general stresses and ups and downs of life.
Petitioner’s excessive use of alcohol began only one or two years prior to the incident.

The next factor is the recency of the offense which occurred on March 20, 2008.
Sentencing was on January 13, 2009, and Petitioner completed his probation in January of 2010,
actually prior to submitting his application for renewal of his certificate, as well as Petitioner’s
appeal to this Board. Of course, that probation has been successfully completed in the interim.
Nevertheless, there is a serious question as to whether or not there has been sufficient time to
properly evaluate Petitioner’s behavior, moral character and moral fitness to teach since the
incident only two years ago. Certainly there is a good argument that this was a one time offense
given the Petitioner’s prior history, but as Petitioner’s acknowledges himself, he is a recovering
alcoholic who has been sober for approximately only two years. The question remains whether
there has been sufficient passage of time to demonstrate that Petitioner is unlikely to fall back
into his prior bad habits which led to the offense in question.

The next factor required for consideration by the Board is the Petitioner’s positive social
contributions since the conduct. Petitioner has certainly taken actions to address his problems
with early and voluntary completion of alcohol and anger management treatment and his

continued participation in Alcoholics Anonymous and further counseling to help him deal with
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[image: image14.jpg]his alcohol problem and other stresses and issues that he had encountered. He has also engaged
in productive activity during this time through meaningful employment which has often entailed
working with disabled students and other individuals. A successful example of this was his one-
on-one mentoring of an intellectually disabled student at Pius X High School through a full
school year, to the satisfaction of the parents. He has also worked with Downs Syndrome
children and their parents and has taught classes at Southeast Community College for students
needing help with reading and writing. He has maintained a friendly relationship with his former
spouse, the victim of this offense, and she supports him in this endeavor.

The last factor for consideration is the reliability of the information concerning the
conduct, which again does not appear to be in dispute.

The Commissioner’s primary rationale in denying the renewal of Petitioner’s certificate
was the recency of the conduct and there is a legitimate question as to whether there has been
enough time to evaluate Petitioner’s conduct since the incident in question, a relatively short two
years ago. At the time of his initial application, as well as the appeal of the Commissioner’s
denial to this Board, Petitioner had not even completed his term of probation, although that has
since been completed in the interim. While Petitioner has taken positive and reasonable steps to
address his problems and to demonstrate his continued dedication to education, Petitioner faces a
high standard to demonstrate to the Commissioner and this Board, as well as the public, that he is
now a person of good moral character and possesses the moral fitness to teach. Given the nature
of Petitioner’s problem with alcohol, there is no guarantee, of course, that Petitioner will not fall
back into an inappropriate use of alcohol in an attempt to deal with the stresses of life, including
the stresses imposed upon a teacher involved with disabled or disadvantaged students. It is not

therefore inappropriate on behalf of the Commissioner to deny Petitioner’s certificate due to the
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[image: image15.jpg]recency of the offense and the lack of an adequate passage of time since the incident involving
the criminal conviction for Petitioner to demonstrate that he has in fact rehabilitated himself and
is a person of good moral character and possesses the moral fitness for teaching.

The Hearing Officer therefore recommends that the Board of Education uphold the
actions of the Commissioner in denying Petitioner’s application to renew his teaching certificate
at this time. This, of course, includes the caveat that Petitioner can reapply for his certificate
after an additional and appropriate passage of time and demonstrated continued progress on his
part that he possesses the moral fitness for teaching.

Dated this 31* day of March, 2010.

[T [k
Jolth M. Boehm, #15550
11 South 13" Street
Lincoln, NE 68508

(402) 475-0811
Hearing Officer

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned, John M. Boehm, hereby certifies that the original of the foregoing with
attached transcript was hand delivered to Leslic Donley, Asst. Attorney General, Nebraska
Department of Justice, 2115 State Capitol, Lincoln, Nebraska on March 31, 2010, and a true and
correct copy of the foregoing was served by first class United States Mail, postage prepaid, on
March 31, 2010, to the following parties:

Kelly Outson
P O Box 22674
Lincoln, NE 68542

Brian Halstead

General Counsel

Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94933

Lincoln, NE 68509

15



[image: image16.jpg]Jeffery R. Kirkpatrick
P O Box 82426
Lincoln, NE 68501-2426

~)

SN 7
L e SN e
///; 7. / e

Johti M. Boehm, #15550, Hearing Officer

/

16



[image: image17.jpg]10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22,

23

24

25

ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATE OF NEBRASKA
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Nebraska State Office Building
301 Centennial Mall South
Department of Education

State Board Room, Sixth Floor
Lincoln, NE

Convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:02 a.m., on

February 18, 2010,

BEFORE:
JOHN M. BOEHM, Hearing Officer.
APPEARANCES
For the Petitioner: Jeffery R. Kirkpatrick, #21280
Attorney at Law
121 South 13" Street
Suite 702
Lincoln, NE 68501-2426
For the Respondent: Brian L. Halstead, #18077

General Counsel

Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94933

Lincoln, NE 68509

GENERAL REPORTING SERVICE (402) 477-8425
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Kelly Cutson
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Outson, dated 9-26-09
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE:
State of Nebraska )
) ss.

County of Lancaster )

I, WENDY C. CUTTING, reporter for GENERAL
REPORTING SERVICE, and a Notary Public duly commissioned,
qualified and acting under a general notarial commission
within and for the State of Nebraska, certify that I
reported the proceedings in this matter; that the witness
in this proceeding personally appeared before me and was
sworn by me to testify the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but the truth; that the transcript of testimony is a
true, accurate and complete extension of the recording made
of those proceedings; that the transcript consists of:

Volume I == Pages 1 through 79, and Exhibits 1
through 14; and further, that the disposition of said
exhibits is referenced in the index hereto.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

at Lincoln, Nebraska, this Z __ day of March, 2010.

L ) 7 Ko )
9 GENERAL HOTARY - State of Nebraska C ’L/{.AZ/}LA{}&.\ (/ (/é{Z»Z s

WENDY C. CUTTING e
westlimm iy Com. Exp. Nov, 10, 2010 Notary Puflic (/
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PROCEEDINGS:

(Exhibits 1 through 14 were marked for
identification.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: My name is John Boehm and
I'm serving as the hearing officer appointed by the State
Board of Education. This hearing is being held at the State
Board Room, Department of Education, Sixth Floor, State
Office Building, Lincoln, Nebraska, on February 18%, 2010.
It's approximately 9:00 a.m.

Notice was given to the parties. The case number
is 09-20, before the State Board of Education, State of
Nebraska, and is captioned Kelly Outson, Petitioner, versus
Roger D. Breed, Commissioner of Education, Respondent. This
matter comes before the State Board by virtue of the
petitioner having filed an appeal pursuant to Title 92,
Chapter 61 of the Nebraska Administrative Code, and Title
92, Chapter 21 of the Nebraska Administrative Code. The
petitioner has appealed the Commissioner of Education's
decision to deny the petitioner's renewal of his teaching
certificate, pursuant to Title 92, Nebraska Administrative
Code, Chapter 21, Section 009.

The hearing is being recorded by General Reporting
Service of Lincoln, Nebraska.

At this time, I'd ask the parties to identify

themselves.
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MR. KIRKPATRICK: Jeff Kirkpatrick appearing with
Kelly Outson as counsel for Kelly Outson.

MR. HALSTEAD: Brian Halstead, 301 Centennial Mall
South, Sixth Floor, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509, on behalf of
the Commissioner of Education.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay, briefly -- I think
we're all familiar with the procedures, but you have the
opportunity to make or waive opening statements. After
that, the petitioner will present their case. Any witnesses
subject to cross-examination by Mr. Halstead. Witnesses
will be sworn under oath. And you will also have the
opportunity, then, to make closing arguments, if you wish.
The formal rules of evidence have not been requested and are
not applicable in this proceeding. Any questions regarding
the procedure?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: No.

MR. HALSTEAD: No.

THE HEARING OFFICER: My understanding is the
parties have reached some stipulations regarding some of the
exhibits they intend to offer, is that correct?

MR. HALSTEAD: I think that's correct, Mr. Boehm.
Before the hearing started this morning, I think Mr.
Kirkpatrick and I went through a number of exhibits and I
don't think we have any objections -- I have no objections

to any of the exhibits. If you'd like, I can kind of go
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through the exhibits for you and identify them.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Yes, if you would at least
identify them for the record. 2And does that include the
exhibits he intends to offer through his witness?

MR. HALSTEAD: That's correct.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I don't anticipate having any
objections to any of the exhibits at all.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right, well, let's go
ahead and identify them for the record.

MR. HALSTEAD: Exhibit 1 would be the pleadings in
this matter.

Exhibit No. 2 would be Title 92, Nebraska
Administrative Code, Chapter 61, the rules and regulations
for hearings before the State Board of Education.

Exhibit No. 3 being Title 92, Nebraska
Administrative Code, Chapter 21, the rules and regulations
for certificates.

Exhibit No. 4 would be a copy of the Douglas
County District Court record in the case of the State of
Nebraska versus Kelly Outson, which i1s the matter that
brings us before the Board and you this morning.

Exhibit No. 5 is a letter to the Commissioner of
Education signed by Topher Hansen.

Exhibit No. 6 would be a Certificate of

Achievement from Bryan LGH regarding the petitioner.




[image: image24.jpg]10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

27

23

24

25

Exhibit No. 7 would be a letter from Michael Nehe,
the probation officer out of Lancaster County.

Exhibit No. 8 would be a letter from Gary Gollner
from CenterPointe.

Exhibit No. 9 would be a letter from Susan Outson
to whomever it may concern, dated September 26%, 2009.

Exhibit No. 10 would be a letter, dated October
13%™", 2009, from Amy Svoboda.

Exhibit No. 11 would be a letter, dated September
18%, 2009, from Tobias Orr.

Exhibit No. 12 would be a letter, dated October
9th, 2009, signed by Jane Franklin.

Exhibit No. 13 would be letter, dated October

)

1%, 2009, by Cheryl Sparks.

Exhibit No. 14 would be a letter, dated September
29%, 2009, by Melissa Schroeder.

I have no objection to any of those exhibits, and
I would offer 1 through 4, specifically.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I have no objection to 1 through
4. I would offer Exhibits 5 through 14.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Do you have any objections
to 5 through 147

MR. HALSTEAD: I have no objections.

THE HEARING OFFICER: At this time I'll receive
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Exhibits 1 through 14 into the record.

(Exhibits 1 through 14 were received in evidence.
See Index.)

Do either of you wish to make opening statements
at this time?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I would make a brief opening
statement.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: Just for the purpose of giving
you some idea of what this case is about. My client is a
long-time educator in the state of Nebraska, was applying to
renew his certificate. 1In 2008, he was charged with
terroristic threats regarding an incident with his
then-wife. You will hear some more details about that. He
entered a plea of no contest or guilty to an amended charge
of attempted terroristic threats. He was placed on
probation. He has since completed a one-year probation that
was his sentence in that regard. It's my understanding that
the Department has made the preliminary determination that
they would deny him renewal of his certificate based upon
that conviction.

And you'll have an opportunity to look at the law
and the facts. It is my understanding of the law that it is
a discretionary, not a mandatory decision, based upon

concerns about his moral character, and based upon a
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10

possible reading of the regulations that say we can treat
attempts as if they were convictions, and this was a
conviction for an attempt, and so, therefore, we are finding
that we don't have to and should not issue him a
certificate.

What we are asking out of this hearing is a
consideration of what he did within the context of his life
and his career, and also with due consideration to the steps
that he has taken to address the problems that led to that
incident and to that conviction. And we believe that when
those are viewed in context and his moral character is
viewed in context, that he is a suitable candidate to be
issued a renewal of his teaching certificate. Thank you.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Halstead?

MR. HALSTEAD: I'd waive an opening, Your Honor.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right, you may call your
first witness.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I would call Kelly Outson.

MR. OUTSON: Good morning.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Good morning.

THE REPORTER: Would you raise your right hand,
please? Do you solemnly swear or affirm the testimony
you're about to give will be the truth, the whole truth, and
nothing but the truth?

MR. OUTSCN: I do.
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KELLY OUTSON
Called as a witness on his own behalf, having been
first duly sworn, testified as follows:
THE HEARING OFFICER: Would you state your name
for the record, please?
THE WITNESS: Kelly Outson.
THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay, proceed.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KIRKPATRICK:
Q Why don't you go ahead and give us your current
address?

A 2030 South 237, Apartment 3.

Q Lincoln, Nebraska?
A Lincoln, Nebraska.
Q Thank you. I want you to, if you could, give us a

brief recap of your professional history and your education.
Let's start with undergrad. Where did you get your

undergrad degree?

A I got my undergrad at UNL.

Q And what was that degree in?

A Bachelor of science in education.

Q And what was your first teaching position?

A My first teaching position was at Malcolm High

School. I taught English and Journalism there for

approximately six years.
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Kelly Outson -- direct 12

Q Was that at the high school level?
A That was at the high school level.
o] And was that -~ your original career path was to

be a high school teacher?

A It was, and then there were some changing events
in my life that happened. I really liked teaching the high
school kids, but I found kids that had learning
disabilities, I wasn't able to get to them. And so I
was -= I wanted to look further into education and some
program, something I could do to help those students. So, I
went to the University and got my -- a new certificate in

elementary education.

Q Your what?

A In elementary education.

Q Okay.

A And then I got my master's degree in curriculum

and instruction. So, I thought about going down earlier in
grades and --

Q So, when you -- and I just want to get clear the
chronology. Did you get your elementary education degree
and your master's while you were at Malcolm?

A Yes.

o] And as part of your experience in education, you
had made the determination you'd prefer to focus more on

elementary and especially working with challenged students?
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Kelly Outson -~ direct 13

A Tes,
Q And so where did that take you?
A Well, I began working just in the general

classroom, and I had an opportunity, after two years to go
to the Lincoln Public Schools and become a Title I teacher.

Q BAnd so we're clear, when you started talking about
working in general classroom, was that still at Malcolm?

A That was in Bennett, Nebraska.

Q Okay, so you moved from teaching high school at
Malcolm to Bennett. What classes did you teach at Bennett?

A I had the second graders. They were great.

Q And so, at that point, you were teaching at

Bennett in a second grade classroom, but it was a mainstream

classroom.
A But it was a mainstream classroom.
Q You were working with some students with some

difficulties, but for the most part, they were just regular

classroom students.

A That's correct.
Q Then you had an opportunity to go to LPS?
A Right. I went to Norwood Park Elementary School

two years later, and for a short time I had a regular
classroom, and then the Title I teacher retired and I was
really happy to get that job and just work with students

that had challenges in reading and math.
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Kelly Outson -- direct 14

Q And how long were you there?

A Let's see, I can't remember exactly how many years
I was there. I think, probably, four or five years there.
Somewhere about that time, I still had -- wasn't satisfied
with the help I was giving. I mean, I had some successes
and that really kept me going, and some successes with, you
know, families in poverty, and so I thought, well, maybe
this is the field for me.

Q Can you tell us just a little bit about Norwood
Park as far as what type of an elementary school in what
kind of a neighborhood in Lincoln.

A It's in north Lincoln then, a lot closer to the
center, now, I guess. But what I -- there were some
families that had challenges, because either domestic
problems, substance problems, where they would lose their
jobs, and just all sorts of complicating issues, you know,
in education, for those that are in poverty. Sort of a

mixed school.

Q Mixed working class ~-

A Working class.

0] ~~ fair level of poverty.

A Yes.

Q And so you testified that you had some success,

but you were still looking to increase your skill level with

dealing with challenged students?
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Kelly Outson -- direct 15

A Right. Then I learned about a program from New
Zealand called Reading Recovery. And New Zealand has the
highest literacy rate in the world despite having 60-plus
languages in Auckland. I was wondering how they could do
that and have the highest level of literacy in the world.
And they had a program they developed called Reading
Recovery, and the professor that started it, I wrote for
acceptance to Texas Women's University. And they were
starting to accept male students because of some change in
the law and she was going to be there for the next three or
four years. So I applied and Lincoln Public Schools sent me
down to outside of Dallas, Texas -- Denton, Texas. And I
worked there for an entire year while working on my
doctorate =-- doctoral classes.

And then I and another woman returned to Lincoln
Public Schools and I hooked up with the University of
Nebraska-Lincoln, and we started the very first Reading
Recovery program.

Q And where was that at?

A That was al Riley Elementary. We had a reading
clinic there and we could start training teachers in a
graduate program.

Q And these were graduate students at UNL?

A These were teachers who decided to become Reading

Recovery teachers, and they took graduate level courses from
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Kelly Outson =-- direct 16

myself and another woman.

Q And were you an employee, then, of the University
or of LPS?

A Most of my salary came from LPS. Part of my
graduate teaching came from the University of Nebraska.

Q So it was kind of a cooperative relationship
between the two entities.

A Yes

Q Can you tell us briefly what the Reading Recovery
program is?

A It's a one-on-~one intervention for first graders,
instead of remediating them then they hit about third grade.
We know that if the child is not reading by third grade,
that their incarceration rate goes up 48 percent. So, we
wanted to hit them early and with an effective program and
we -- about the third year into it -- well, the second vyear
into it, the second grade reading scores were horrible in
Lincoln and made the newspaper, but by the third year of
this program, the reading scores, I think due, in part, to
hard work by teachers, but also hard work by our Reading
Recovery teachers, changed that and Lincoln shot up their
second grade scores. It was amazing. Because of that
success, they later implemented a program so that Reading
Recovery could be in every school.

o] Now, you talked about Reading Recovery starting in
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Kelly Outson -~ direct 17

the first grade, so you didn't -~ you caught them early
enough to really make a difference. Is it a program that
carries on through, or is it just a first grade program?

A It's just a first grade program. We did -- I also
brought back another program called Literacy Support and
some teachers carry on with that model.

Q The Reading Recovery model, is that bringing a new
teacher in to the first grade classroom to work with
individual students or is it skills that the first grade
teacher has that he or she can apply within their own
classroom?

A Well, it's on-the-job training in a reading clinic
at night, so these teachers take on a whole year's worth of
graduate work in the reading clinic, and, therefore, they
can apply it to their master's or doctorate degree, whatever
program they're in. We've worked that out with the
University of Nebraska, because I had my -- almost had my
doctorate by then.

Q But this is not bringing an outside intervention
into the classroom. This is enriching the teacher's ability
so that they can --

A Well, what happens is it's a big commitment by
Lincoln Public Schools. They actually added .5 teachers to
every first grade in every building and more to some that

had larger -- so the teacher was a regular classroom
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Kelly Outson -- direct 18

teacher. She was experienced or he was experienced, and
then we -- then that teacher became .5 special education or
.5 classroom, .5 Reading Recovery.

o] Do you -- approximately when was this that you and
a co-worker put this program together for LPS?

A Boy, it's been a while, let's see. It's
probably -- It's approximately -- now I can't believe this,
about 14 years ago, I think.

0] And how long did you run that program?

A I ran it for six years after that. And then I
wanted to finish my sabbatical, and I had an opportunity to
go to Toronto and work in the inner city schools there and

to finish up my research.

Q For your doctorate.

A For my doctorate.

Q And you'd been working on your doctorate for a
number of years, but this would have -~ you needed to do

your field research in order to finish your thesis.
A Yeah, correct.
Q So you spent a full year in Toronto?

A Yes, I did.

Q And as a result of that year, did you receive your
doctorate?
A Life came in the way right then. I needed to

return to the U.S. I had met somebody in Toronto. We got
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Kelly Outson -- direct 19

married. So we -- and she got a job as a dean in Omaha.
Q Where at?
A Metro Community College. And so the commute was

killing her and I was offered a job in Omaha to start with
the English as a Second Language, kind of a similar program

for the classroom, a modification of Reading Recovery.

Q And this was for Omaha Public Schools?

A picic

Q But to go back, did you finish your doctorate?
A Yes.

Q Okay, and you received that from the Texas -~
A Texas Women's University.

Q -- Women's University. And that was the year

after you were in Toronto, approximately?
A Approximately ~- well, it took us a couple of
years to get set up, so about three years into it, I think,

three more years later.

Q Three years after you returned home.
A Yes.
Q S0, you received it during the time that you were

up in Omaha.

A Yes.

0] And so you were working for Omaha Public Schools.
Were you administering this program or were you a classroom

teacher for English as a Second Language?
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Kelly Outson -- direct 20

A I was a staff developer and I was asked to develop
an assessment to begin with to assess kids at their reading
level that they were having trouble getting because of the
second language. And I'm proud to hear that my friend,
Melissa Schroeder, who's now in the administration office in
staff development, that every school now in Omaha is going
to be taking that assessment this year.

Q So, when you were originally brought in, you were
given a special project in order to determine the reading
level -- this was Jjust for students to be -- you were
targeting students that English was their second language?

A Yes.

0] And so you developed this test. What did you do
after that?

A I did staff development, just in general areas of
language development for English as Second Language
children, writing, did in-services on writing, and so we
just kept it about literacy as my main focus and doing staff
development for these teachers.

Q Were the Lhings that you were teaching them on

very similar to Reading Recovery?

A Yes, just the general principles of Reading
Recovery.
Q And how many years were you at OPS doing that?

A I was there another six years, I guess, something
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Kelly Outson -- direct 21

like that, yeah.

Q And during the six years or so that you were at
OPS, was it within the same job, the curriculum work?

A Yes.

Q And when was the last year that you taught at OPS?

A It'd be 2008, I believe.

g And what have you done professionally since 200872

A Well, basically, I -- my marriage broke up and I
came back to Lincoln and I started a service working with
Down Syndrome children, and one family in particular had
hired me full-time, so I left working with the general Down
Syndrome children. And I began learning a new math system
from England called Numicon Math, and I was assisting that
child and parents in the Down Syndrome group with teaching
their children this math concept and working with their
literacy. So, then I was hired for a full year and was the
first student admitted to Pius High School, I worked with
him exclusively so that the Pius High School felt like they
could, you know, were very proud to offer private high
school education to somebody with Down Syndrome.

Q So that was the 2008-2009 school year?

A Yes. I'm trying to keep all these —-

O Dates can be tough. I'm just trying to make sure
the chronology kind of makes sense.

A I usually look at my resumé to keep me straight.
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Kelly Outson -- direct 22

Q And what other things have you been doing since
you moved back to Lincoln, professionally?

A Well, that has taken up most of my time.

Q I want to move now to the incident that
precipitated the charge that was filed against you up in
Douglas County. And I think we'll go to the roots of it.
Did you have a drinking problem?

A Yes, I did.

Q Can you just tell us a little bit about that
drinking problem, when it emerged?

A I think I was dealing with, in an unhealthy way,
the end of my marriage. And it was also stressful working
in schools that were in the projects, as well. I had worked
in similar things in Dallas and Toronto, but never this bad.
I really was down into the projects. And so I use that as
an example of my stress and why I chose alcohol so late in

1ife, but it became a serious problem over a couple years.

Q Alcohol was not a problem to you prior to that?

A No.

Q It had not affected your behavior or your ~--

A No, I was healthy. I had healthy choices. I was

running and bicycling, and I quit making those healthy
choices as I poured myself more into more hours at work.
Q So, prior to those couple of years, you were

primarily a social drinker?
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Kelly Outson -- direct 23

A Yess

Q But then alcoholism kind of got out of control
for --

A It got out of control fast.

o] Can you tell us a little bit about what happened

that evening in March?

A That evening in March, I had been drinking and
there's not a lot I remember about it other than the fact
that I really couldn't live with myself anymore. I made
some threats about harming myself. And then, apparently, I
don't remember this, but I had made some remarks to ny wife
that were threats, and the next day, after thinking about

it, I guess, she called the police.

Q That night, she spent the night in your home?
A Yes.

Q And you spent the night in the home?

A Yes.

Q Were there ever -- Did she ever make any

allegations that you had physically harmed her in any way?
A I was charged with that, but, no, then she said
no, I hadn't harmed her.
Q Okay, and you don't --
A Those charges were dismissed.
Q Do you remember harming her in any way?

A No, I didn't touch her.
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Kelly Outson -- direct 24

Q Were there any marks on her?
A No.
Q And so what were you charged with originally, do

you recall?

A I was charged with felony attempted terroristic
threat.

Q Terroristic threat?

A Terroristic threat, I mean.

Q Domestic assault?

A Domestic assault.

Q And then use of a deadly weapon to commit a
felony.

A Yes.

Q And hired an attorney.

A Hired an attorney.

Q And the prosecutor up in Douglas County, they

performed an investigation, is that correct?
A Yes.
Q And so, as a result of that, you entered a plea to

attempted terroristic threats, is that right?

A Yes.

Q And that was -- everything else was dismissed?
A Yes.

Q And what was your plea?

A Misdemeanor -- no contest to a misdemeanor
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Kelly Outson -- direct 25

attempted terroristic threat.

Q S0, you pled no contest, as opposed to guilty.

A Right.

Q And what were you sentenced to?

A I was sentenced to a year of probation.

. And when did that begin?

A At the end of January last year.

Q And was it completed in January of this year?

A Yes, it was.

Q Were you successfully discharged from probation?

A I was.

Q And what were the terms of the probation?

A There wasn't a lot of restrictions. Of course,
there wasn't -- I had done so many things ahead of time that

I wasn't even required to go to an AA meeting, but I didn't

want this moment in all these years of marriage, I didn't

want this one night to define me. And I knew I needed help,

so I -~
Q And I want to talk about that, but let's just --
A Okay, sorry.
Q -- complete the time frame with probation first.
This happened -- this incident happened in March of 2008, is

that correct?

A

Q

Yes.

When were you divorced?
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Kelly Outson -- direct 26

A March of 2009.

o] 30, a year later before you were divorced?
A Yeah.
0 But you didn't plead no contest until January of

2009, so it was 10 months later.

A Right.

Q And by that time, you'd made a lot of changes in
your life.

A Yes,

0] But then you spent the next year, January of 2009
to January of 2010, on probation.

A Yes, I did.

Q And that was primarily in Lincoln, Nebraska, is
that correct?

A It was in Lincoln, Nebraska, all the time.

Q Let's talk about the changes that you made. After
this happened and you were ticketed by police and your wife
said that you were out of control, was that when you decided
to make some changes in your life?

A It was. I went to drug and alcohol treatment, and
then I figured that I needed some help beyond that to
deal ~-

6] Well, let's talk about the drug and alcohol
treatment. Where did you go to?

A The Independence Center here.
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Q
inpatient,

A

A

Q
class at O

A

Q
probation?

A

Q

And what type of program was that, was it
outpatient?

Residential inpatient.

Was that -- approximately how long was it?
Typical program, 28 days.

Almost a month.

Yes.

And you successfully completed that program.
Yes, I did.

What did you do after that?

I went through Orr Psychotherapy for a while.
Now, you completed a domestic anger management
rr Psychotherapy.

Yes, through them.

Was that something that was required by your

No.

27

Was that something that your attorney recommended

that you do in preparation for sentencing?

A

Q

A

Q
problem wi

A

Yes.
Was it helpful to you?

Yes, it was.

Do you believe that prior to that that you had a

th domestic violence?

There was never any report on either one of our
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Kelly Outson -- direct 28

sides for 10 years. I mean, that was a one-time incident,

one night for a few bad seconds.

Q You were married prior to Ms. Franklin, though,
correct?

A Yes.

Q So, this was your second marriage.

A Yess

Q And looking back on it with 20/20 hindsight, both
of those marriages, do you believe that you had a problem
with being abusive in domestic relationships?

A No.

[} Would it be fair to say, then, the primary reason
why you enrolled in the domestic anger class was because
your attorney thought it would help you with sentencing?

A Yes, it was a recommendation by my attorney, but
also Orr had a good reputation and good counselors and I
wanted to take advantage of that.

Q You completed that class successfully. That was a

28-week class, correct?

A Yes.

Q Did you get further counseling at Orr
Psychotherapy?

A Yes, I did. They -~ because coming out of

treatment and work and the economy being what it was, I was

having to take some jobs and just general life stress, so a
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Kelly Outson -- direct 29

counselor there was very sympathetic to my cause, and she
gave me a reduced fee to stay there.

o] And so that would basically would be just general
therapy that you were receiving at that point from her?

A Tes.

Q And you've left that therapist since then, is that

corneet.?

A Yes.

Q Are you in therapy currently?

A Yeu.,

Q Where are you at?

A CenterPointe.

Q And -~

A They provide this therapy as just a general
outpatient treatment, continuing. I can have access to
groups there. I get -~ because I lost my health insurance,

I get my medical management there.

0 And so, this therapy that you're currently going
through at CenterPointe, would it be fair to say that that
is dealing with general life issues and stress, but also
with a component that helps you deal with your alcohol
problem as well?

A Yes, and my anxiety.

Q Are you taking any kind of medication for anxiety

or depression?
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A Yes, they're trying a new one, Vyvanse,
relatively.

o] And how long have you been on that prescription?

A That was new. I'll say less than six months.

Q And when you were on something prior to that?

A I had been on a number of things for my sleep
and -- but, I had -- went to counseling in Omaha and because
of the general stress I felt I was under, so I -- they had

tried a few things, but nothing like what they're trying at
CenterPointe, really a relief.
Q So, would it be fair to say that your primarily

therapeutic treatment right now is being provided by

Centerbointe?

A Yes.

Q And no one else.

A Yes.

Q As far as AA, can you give us your history with
AA?

A Well, I was introduced to AA while I was in

treatment. After that, I didn't know of anything else that
would work, so I -- depending on what's going on in my life,
I attend about three meetings a week.

Q And how long have you been attending three
meetings a week, approximately?

A Since I've been sober, two years, about. I'm not
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quite there yet, but another month.
Q Okay. And have you been sober since approximately

March of 20087 Sometime in there?

A Yes.
o] Does it continue to be a challenge for you?
A I think it will always be a challenge for me, as

most alcoholics, so I have to take it one day at a time. I
have a sponsor. I have a community of pecople now that I am
surrounded with I wouldn't give up. In fact, now I go to AA

meetings actually because I enjoy the people.

Q Are you a sponsor for anyone in AA?
A No, I'm not.
Q Given that it is a day-to-day challenge and

there's, you know, there's no sentence where you wake up one

morning and say, “Oh, I'm not an alcoholic anymore,” --

A Right.
Q -- are you secure in your recovery at this point?
A We say, one day at a time. I get a reprieve every

24 hours. But after a year they talk about, if you can make
it a year, your chances of staying sober are very good.

Q But at this point, you're going to AA three days a
week. Is that because you think you need that at this
stage?

A Yeah. A few times when I was working heavily, I

had to cut back, but sometimes I go more.
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o] T want to talk just briefly about what your goals
would be if the Department does reissue your teaching
certificate. What would you like to do with it
professionally?

A I think I'd like to return to where I was good at.
I'd like to return to elementary education and work with
students with some sort of learning disability. Hopefully,
I'd get a chance to use my education and work with children
that are struggling with reading, especially.

0] And so, if you had your preference, it would be to
be a classroom teacher rather than a curriculum director or
some sort of a trainer or specialist?

A Yes. I liked teaching the grad courses. 1I'd
probably -- I'd like to pick that up again. I've taught in
a few courses for Southeast students that are struggling and
that was a big surprise. I really enjoyed that.

o] Can you tell us a little bit about that?

A Students don't place well -~ don't score well on
the placement tests, they have to take a few courses in
composition, let's say, or reading.

Q So, these are basically reading and writing
remediation for community college students.

A Yes.

o And when did you do that? When did you teach

those classes?
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A I've taught them on and off over the last two
years.

Q How long was a class that you teach? Was it a
full quarter?

A It's a quarter. It's 11 weeks.

o] I want to just real briefly run through the
exhibits that have been marked and are in front of you, and
we'll start with the one that has been marked as Exhibit
No. 5. And that's a letter dated September 29, signed by
Topher Hansen. What is Mr. Hansen's position?

A He's the Director of CenterPointe, actually.

Q But he's also somebody that you knew prior to
needing those services.

A I've known him for about 30 years, and he's always
been a good friend. We'wve been there for each other.

o] And so this is based upon his knowledge and

experience with you over the last almost 30 years, is that

correck?
A Right.
Q Exhibit No. 2 is a certificate from BryanLGH
Independence Center. BryanLGH runs the Independence Center?
A Yes.
o] And this was given to you when?
A When I completed the inpatient treatment center.

Q This is just a certificate saying you've
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successfully completed their inpatient programn.

A Right. I go to meetings there, as well. Like, I
have one tonight at 7:00.

Q And so we're clear -- I think we are, but that was

an inpatient treatment for alcoholism.

A Alcoholism, vyes.

o Have you had any difficulty with any other
substances?

A No.

Q Exhibit No. 7 is dated September 28 of 2009.
This was just a letter from your probation officer saying
that you were in probation and at that point, you were
compliant and proceeding well, is that right?

A Yes.

Q Since then, you've been discharged from probation,

is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And how were you discharged? How were you
notified?

A I was given a call by my proballon officer and it

sald that the judge in Omaha, since it was in Douglas
County, had signed the order.

Q Successfully terminating --

A Sueeessfully, yes.

Q -— your probation. And so, as far as that
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conviction, there's nothing further that you have to do.
A No. Everything I do to keep sober is for me.
Q Exhibit No. 8, that's a letter dated September

30%, 2009, from Gary Gollner. Who's Gary Gollner?

A He is the outpatient program director. He was
kind enough to take me on as a -- be my counselor.
Q And in this letter, he talks about the incident

pback in March of 2008. It's his professional opinion that
that was because of the stresses you were under at that
time, as opposed to a chronic condition that you had, is
that right?

A That's correct.

Q And is that an opinion that he expressed to you
during his treatment of you?

A You know, any alcoholic, it takes a period of time
to develop trust and, you know, after six months -- oh, less
than six months with him, I guess, September 30", he had
developed a belief that I could stay sober and I had new

coping mechanisms to do that.

Q And this is somebody you continue to work with
today.

A Yes.

Q Exhibit No. 9 is a letter from Susan Outson. Can

you tell us who she 1s?

A She's my ex-wife and mother of my two children.
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Q This would be your first wife?

A Yes.

Q And your two children, are they both in college,
stillvw

A My son is at Wesleyan, currently, and my daughter

is looking to go to graduate school seminary in Chicago.

Q And so she's thinking about being a minister?

A She is probably going to do more work with social
justice than just be a minister.

Q Did she get her degree from Wesleyan?

A She got her degree from Wesleyan, yes. She
completed that.

Q And what grade is your son in?

A Derek took out a year so I -- so, he should be a

junior and he's a sophomore.

Q So he's got two and a half more vyears,
approximately?

A Yes.

Q Now, would it be fair to say that this was not the

most amicable divorce you had with Susan?

A No, it was not.

Q And there were specifically some issues as -— some
financial issues?

A Yes.

Q And as I recall, specifically, one of them was how
sl




[image: image53.jpg]10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

Kelly Outson -- direct 37

nuch you would be ordered to pay for financial aid for your
children to go to school.

A Right. We had a disagreement that she placed them
in the most expensive private school in the state.

Q She understood the agreement to be that.

A Yeah, and found that way.

0] And you thought the agreement was you would help

them with education, but not necessarily the most expensive

education.
A Yes.
Q And so, when we look at this letter, Exhibit 9, it

should be read with the understanding that she's not one of
your biggest fans, would that be correct?

A She's not one of my biggest fans, but it's kind of
shocking how much she's been there to support me.

Q And part of that is she recognizes you're an
important part of her children's lives.

A Yes, she wants me to go well.

0 Exhibit No. 10 is a letter from Amy Svoboda. Can
you tell us who she is?

A Amy is the mother of Jamie Andrews. And she is
the mother that petitioned Pius High School to have Jamie
enter there and through a lot of perseverance, she was able
to get Jamie into Pius High School because I was willing to

take him on for the first year.




[image: image54.jpg]10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Kelly Outson -- direct 38

Q And basically, you've got parents here that are so
dedicated to their son that they were willing to hire you as
a private tutor in order to see him succeed.

A Yes.

6] And from your professional standpoint, this was a
successful experience?

A Yeah, Don and Amy wrote this nice letter here, and
I really have grown to appreciate their family as well as

how much they're dedicated to have their child mainstreamed.

Q And he's done very well.

A Yes, he has done very well.

Q Is that a family you still maintain contact with?
A pis -

Q The next letter is a letter dated September 18%

from Tobias Orr. He was the program director of the
Domestic Violence Intervention Program?

A Yes, he was.

Q And that was something that you successfully
completed back in 2008.

A Yes.

Q In other words, you completed this program the
same year that the incident happened with your wife. You
completed this program prior to being placed on probation.

A Right, vyes, that's the case.

Q And then, once you completed this program, you
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continuved to work with Orr Psychotherapy, a therapist there,

to maintain your progress.

A Yes.
Q The next exhibit --
A It wasn't about violence or anything like that.

It was about just life issues that you face.
o] Okay. Exhibit No. 12 is a letter from Jane

Franklin. This is your second wife.

A Yes, it is.

Q And she would have been the victim, so to speak,
of this -- the attempted terroristic threats, is that right?

A Yeis:.

Q You've been divorced from her for approximately a

year now?

A Yes, approximately. I talk to her every day.
She's down in Florida on a conference and she calls me, and
just -- you know, she knew that I was having this hearing
and she just continues to -- even though we couldn't be

married, she continues to be --

Q Good friend and support.
A -- a good friend.
Q Now, it's her conclusion in this letter that after

knowing you for over 12 years that you are a peaceful person
by nature and that what resulted in the attempted

terroristic threat charge, that was an aberration?
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A Yes:.
Q Is that an opinion that you would agree with?
A Yes, it's something I horribly regret that I think

that by addressing my dependence on alcoholism, I don't ever
see this happening again.

Q And just so we're clear on the record, have you
ever been charged with any other incident that had any

overtones as far as violence?

A No.

Q And you've never been charged with domestic
violence?

A Never.

Q Have you ever been in a bar fight?

A No.

Q How about a charge of vandalism?

A Nothing like that, ever.

Q Exhibit No. 13 is a letter from Cheryl Sparks.
Who is Cheryl Sparks?

A She was part of my team when I was working with
Second Language teachers in Omaha Public Schools, and she's
still currently there at the Office of English as a Second
Language. And she actually took classes and learned from me
and then now she's providing graduate classes for English as
Second Language teachers.

Q So, somebody that you trained and is now basically
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doing the same job that you had at OPS.

A Yen,

Q And somebody you still work with and talk to about
advances and different techniques and so on?

A Yes. They -- One other thing, they said, if T got
my license back, they would love me to come back there.

Q And when you say “they,” you mean your co-workers,

people like Cheryl Sparks.

A Right.
Q She'd love to work with you again.
A Right. And there's several other people that have

told me so, as well. They took me out for lunch this summer
and asked me about coming back there.

Q And the last exhibit, Exhibit 14, is a letter from
Melissa Schroeder. Who is Melissa Schroeder?

A Now she's with the -- she's an elementary
curriculum consultant. In other words, she coordinates
staff development and she delivers staff development for the
literacy in Omaha.

Q And how did you come to know her?

A I worked with her at hexr school. I offered
on-site staff development and Melissa also was one of my
students at that time, and then I saw she was very
exceptional and she is the one that informed me this summer

that Omaha Public Schools are going to be using the
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assessment I implemented in every school now.

Q And when you say “every school,” is that just for
ESL students or is that something they're going to be --

A They're going to try it across the board for all
students. Yes, God help them. Adding more assessments in
this time, I can't believe it.

Q And so your working with her was -- this was when
you were at OPS and you would come into her school, as well
as a number of other schools and train teachers and train
people like her, because she was an instructional trainer,
herself, at the time.

A Right. I had been -- actually, my last year, I'd
left the Office of English as a Second Language, and I

worked as a literacy coach just particularly for one school.

o] And that was Indian Hills.
A That was Indian Hill.
Q And as a literacy coach, were you coaching

primarily teachers or primarily individual students?

A Primarily teachers. I had lots of
responsibilities at that school. That was a very high needs
school.

Q Big school, too, isn't it?

A Big school.

Q Any idea of how many students?

A Over 500, I believe. Now they're Educare.
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Q What does that mean?

A An Educare Center, with the Holland and Buffett
and all those grants, they were creating Educare Centers
where the parent takes some parenting classes and does some
work at the school voluntarily, they get to have free day
care. So they get the kids the nutrition they need, the
early learning that they need. Children will come to
school -- one of my big things that I was telling them is
that children come to school with 2,000 hours less of
reading if they're in poverty than compared to a middle
class child, so now they're going to correct this.

Q And when you say 2,000 hours less reading, you're

meaning primarily, 2,000 less hours of their parent reading

to them.
A Yes.,
0] And so they get that early jump start.
A Yes. And along with the nutrition and quality day

care, literacy is one of their focuses, vyes.

o] So, they work with these parents and basically say
il's limportant that you read to your students -- or your
kids early and often.

A Yes. I was very glad to see that. They really
need the help.

Q And that project is an example of something you

get excited about.
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A Yes, 1 do.

Q Is there anything further that you'd like to tell
the Board of Education regarding your certificate?

A I just hope to get the opportunity to return to
the profession I'm good at and I've loved and I've worked in
for more than 20 years. And I do believe I have very much
addressed my addiction to alcohol and have other coping
skills that I've learned now to address any stressful
situations that I'm in. And I think that will make me the
gquality teacher I once was and will give me the opportunity
to work in the profession I love.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: Thank you, I have nothing
further.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Before we go into
cross—examination, I think we'll take about a 10-minute
break right now, so we'll go off the record.

(Off the record from 9:55 a.m. until 10:02 a.m.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: Back on the record after a
short break.

And, Mr. Halstead, I understand you're going to
cross~examine the witness.

MR. HALSTEAD: If I may, thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. HALSTEAD:

Q Mr. Outson, currently, are you employed?
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A I'm not employed currently. Well, I mean, I -- I
hate to say that, because I could teach another class coming
up, and I'm in between those.

o] Okay, and when you say “teach a class,” is that at
Southeast Community College?

A Southeast -~ I'm looking -- I actually have an
offer from Kaplan that I'm -- hope makes. Sometimes they
don't make.

o] Sure. So, at Southeast Community College, I know
in your testimony, you indicated you taught some courses

there of basically remedial English language arts courses.

A Yeah, just a night course. Right.

Q And those were night courses?

A Yes .

Q So, in that regard, were you hired under a

contract or how was your --
A Well, they just used, you know, I guess they do
have a contact, but when you're hired as an adjunct, it's,

you know -~
Q I think you've -~ you were an adjunct employee for

them teaching whatever courses they may have a need for you

to teach.
A Yeah.
Q And at the moment, you don't have any courses

you're teaching at Southeast.
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A

Q

course at

A

No.

And their next quarter starts when, do you know?
March 11%".

Okay. When was the last time you had taught a
Southeast?

For the winter break -- or the winter term, so

that would have ended at the end of December before

Christmas

Q

then?

A

Q
Community

A

Q

A
adults.

Q

A

break.

And how many courses or classes were you teaching

I was teaching one.

And do you remember what that course was?
Intermediate Writing.

How many students in that?

Oh, they have good sized classes, about 16.
Okay. Any other employment besides Southeast
College in the recent past?

Yes, I was working for Region V.

And explain to us what Region V --

They provide services to developmentally disabled

And what were you doing for them?

General day care type of things where they would

come there during the day and get fed, socialize.

Q

What time period was it that you worked at Region
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v?
A I worked there from Christmas -- just after

Christmas until last week.

Q Okay, so December of 2009 until February of this
year.

A Yes.

Q Okay, any other jobs or employment recently?

A Well, besides the -- I mean, the Pius thing was a

full-time thing.

Q Right, and if I understand the Pius thing, that
was —-- was that the 2008-2009 school year?

A Yes.

Q And were you employed by Pius or were you employed

by the Svoboda family?

A Well, both. I mean, basically, the Svoboda family
gave the funds, and they went through Pius to do all the
book work.

Q And you were working with their son, I believe, is

that correct?

A Yes.

Q And what level at Pius was he in?

A Sophomore.

Q And was there a reason why it ended after the

2008-2009 school vyear?

A Financial squeeze on the family.
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0 Were you doing anything else during the 2008-9
school year?

A Yes. I had worked with families that wanted to
learn Numicon Math, with Down Syndrome children.

Q So, was this like just on an independent

contractor basis?

A Yes.

Q How many families did you work with, if you
remember?

A I had five main families, but gave some in-service

to the Down Syndrome Society.

Q Was that all here in Lincoln or the Lincoln area?
A Yes.

Q Any other employment or other work?

A I had a couple jobs to get by after I got out of

treatment, like a month at Paycheck Advance until I found
that they were giving services to people with disabilities
who couldn't =-- and I confronted them about that. And so we
parted company. I just couldn't do that. That was for
about a month, and then another month, I was hired by Boston
Market.

Q Okay, as a —-

A As a fast food worker.

Q Okay, that's fine. I didn't know whether you were

in the restaurant part or you were in the corporate offices,
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business-type things.

A No.

Q That's fine. Let's go back to the incident in
March of 2008.

A Yes.

Q I mean, you were still married to -- 1is it Jane

Franklin or --

A Yes, Jane.
Q -- Margaret Jane Franklin? I've seen it --
A Yeah, it's Jane Franklin, officially, Margaret

Jane Franklin.

Q Okay, and she was your wife at the time.

A Yes.

Q And you two were still living together in Omaha.
A Yes:

Q And I know you indicated in your testimony you'd

been drinking that day.

A Yes.

Q And was this like a weekday or a weekend?

A That -- I can't remember exactly what day that
was.

Q This says the 20 day of March, 2008, so -~

A It was -- I think it might have been a -~ I'm not
sure.

Q Well, had you gone to work that day?
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A That -~ No, I don't think so. I think it was a
weekend.
Q Okay. And did -- I mean, describe the day to me

as you recall it.

A I isolated myself and really began -- we had an
argument. I didn't know where she was.
Q And in the time of the day, when did that argument

occur, 1f you recall?

A I believe it occurred, like in the middle of the
day.

Q And do you recall when you might have started
drinking that day?

A I probably started in the morning.

o] So, when you got up in the morning, you just
started drinking?

A Yes.

Q And then might have had an argument with her

middle of the day?

A Yes, and then she didn't --

Q Was this argument face-to-face or telephone call?

A This was face-to-face and a couple telephone
calls.

Q Okay, was she in the home when you had the

face-to-face argument?

A Yes.
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Q And what do you recall about the argument?

A Well, I just simply wanted -- you know, I had
suspicions that maybe she was having an affair.

Q And did she —--

A She didn't tell me where she was going. She said
she was going out for a run and she had stuff to do, errands

to do and it sounded pretty fishy to me at the time.

Q So, she wasn't working that day, either.
A No.
Q And then after that argument, what do you remember

about the rest of the day?
A I remember becoming more and more upset, fearing

the worst, that she was with somebody else.

o] Did you continue drinking?

A Yes.

¢} And when was your next encounter with your wife
that day?

A Must have been when she returned home late that
mdght .

(0] And what happened then?

A I'm fuzzy. I don't remember exactly what happened
then.

o] What do you remember happened?

A I remember being really upset. I remember saying

some suicidal things, that I was going to harm myself.
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Q Did you make any comments about her or her
physical wellbeing?
A I think T must have. I mean, she reported that I

did, but I don't remember doing that.

Q What is your understanding of what she reported
happened?
A I later looked at the -- my lawyer, you know,

showed me that she said that she felt threatened and that
she and her friends had gotten together, I guess, and she
called the police the next day.

Q Okay. Now, as I look at the criminal complaint
that was filed and the information, there were three charges
originally filed against you. One is the terroristic
threats where you were alleged to have committed a crime of
violence with the intent to terrorize Margaret Franklin, or
in disregard of risk of causing terror. That was the first
charge. The second one alleged that you did then and there
intentionally or knowingly cause bodily injury to Margaret
Franklin, an intimate partner, with a dangerous instrument.
So, in any of this, did you physically grab, push, shove
herz

A No.

Q Dangerous instrument, was there a knife, a gun,
something involved in any of this?

A They said something about a gun, but I never owned
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a -- I have never owned a gun. There was not a gun on the
premises. It just -- I don't know why -- I mean, it was
dropped.

Q Well, I understand that, and I understand these

two charges got dropped, but I'm just trying to understand
what your wife told the police or what your understanding of
what occurred that day was. I understand that you don't
personally remember it. But I'm trying to get a -- what was
your understanding of what occurred that resulted in the
criminal charges?

A That T had threatened her, that I had a knife or
something on me, and she felt threatened by that, and that I
physically assaulted her.

o] And physically assaulted her, any description of
how you physically assaulted her?

A I don't recall the charges exactly, so I don't
want to make a mistake, but I maybe holding her down or
holding her back or something like that.

Q Okay, and that's good. I noticed that the third
charge of the use of a deadly weapon to commit a felony,
originally, it saild a firearm.

A Yeah.

Q But then there's a notation in the court record on
May 5 of 2008, it was amended by the prosecutor to say

knife.
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A Yes.

Q Okay, so that relates to what you later came to
understand that you allegedly had a knife that your wife
felt threatened by.

A Yes.,

Q And if I understand the sequences of events, were
you arrested by the police officers?

A Yes.

Q When did that occur?

A The following day.

Q On the 21°.

A Yes.

0 Okay, and were you taken to jail?

A Yes.

Q Did you have to post bond?

A Yes

Q And do you remember who bonded you out?

A Randy Netley.

Q And who is he or she?

A Just a friend.

Q Just somebody who lives up in Omaha?

A Neighbor. Yes. 1I'd known him a long time in
Omaha.

o] And did you then go to inpatient treatment?

A Yeis.
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Kelly Outson =~ cross 15)

Q So, that was within a couple days of this
incident.

A Yes.

Q And you were in inpatient treatment here at the

Independence Center for 28 days.

A Yes.

Q The standard what insurance will cover.

A Right.

Q At the time of this incident, you were employed by

the Omaha Public Schools.

A Yes.

Q Did you continue in your employment with OPS after
this event?

A No.

Q Did they terminate your employment?

A Yes, they did.

Q So, the administration didn't want to continue
your employment at OPS.

A Yes.

Q How soon after this incident did your wife file
for divorce, do you know?

A Very shortly after that.

Q Okay, so after this incident, there wasn't any
effort by you or her to continue on in the marriage?

A That's correct.
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Q Because I know you're at the Independence Center

for 28 days.

A Right.

o] Do they allow visitors at the Independence Center?
B Yes,

o] Did your wife come to visit you?

A No.

Q Okay, didn't have any contact with her.

A No.

Q And then after you completed the 28 days at the

Independence Center, where did you go next?

A I moved into a three-quarter way house.

Q And where was that at?

A Here in Lincoln, on Van Dorn Street.

Q And how long were you there?

A I -- Let's see, that was through -- well, I had

that job at Paycheck Advance and there was like a month at
Boston Market, so after I left the job at Boston Market, so
probably like three or four months.

Q I mean, asccording to this certificate yow gob
discharged or you completed the Independence Center on April
255

A Okay.

Q And then, when I looked at the court record, you

had -- you were scheduled for a preliminary hearing on May
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5% of 2008.

A Yes.

Q And you appeared and waived the preliminary
hearing. They didn't actually have a hearing at that time.

A Right. Jane didn't want to show up and --

Q She didn't show up or --

A No. She called in and said that she --

Q I noticed in the court record, there's a log
showing her and the mileage she drove to the court that day,
SO ==

A She didn't appear, though.

Q Okay, well, and I -- okay. That was the day that
they amended the charge to say a knife, not a gun or a
firearm, as originally --

A Yes,

Q So, from -- So, it's about June of 2008, when you

left the halfway house?

A Yes.
Q And then where did you go to live?
A I went to —--. I moved in with some friends on a

house apartment, you know, an old house kind of apartment.

0 Okay, so you were living with friends here in
Lincoln.
A Yes. About that time, I had gotten the job with

Pius.
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Q How did you come about that job? How did that --
A Actually, I was just reading the newspaper and --
Q There was an ad?

A There was an ad.

Q From Pius X High School or from the Svobodas?

A No, from the Svobodas.

Q Okay, and they were advertising for somebody to

work with their son?
A Yes.

Q And when did you get hired and start getting paid

by them?
A Well, when the fall term started.
Q August?
A August, September, around there.
Q Ckay. So, was there a time there after Boston

Market where you didn't have a job?

A No, there was no gap. I got hired.

o] Okay. Well, I just know you mentioned you'd
worked at Paycheck, and then you'd left that and then --

A Yeah, there's a little time between there because
before I got the job at Boston Market.

o] And then you were at Boston Market until you left
and went to work for the Svoboda's at Pius X.

A Yes.

Q Okay. I noticed in your testimony you ~- I don't
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remember 1f you or Mr. Kirkpatrick, your first wife,

Susan --

2 Yes.

Q That wasn't an amicable divorce, I think was the
terminology.

A Yes.

o] Can you briefly explain to us why your first

marriage ended?

A After -~ We were married for 14 years, and we had
two kids, and I -- well, we both felt that I had been
staying for the kids. So, that was the main reason is
that -- I mean, she had gotten pregnant unexpectedly, so I
wanted to help raise my son and I was going to be there for
him.

o] How old were your two children at the time of your
divorce, do you remember?

A I believe Erin was 10 and Derek was 8.

Q And at the time of your first divorce, were you
still teaching in Lincoln?

A Yes. By that time I had -~ went to school for a
year in Dallas area, and then had started the Reading
Recovery Program with the University and Lincoln Public
Schools.

Q Because I noticed here you taught at Norwood Park

for five years.
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A Yes, before I became a Title I teacher, yes.

Qo 50, the Reading Recovery, when did that start?

A Right after I -- when they decided that they
would -- I went away for a year for the year of training,

and when I came back the following year after that, I
started the programn.

Q So, you moved from being a teacher to a curriculum
program specialist.

A Yeah, a trainer for teachers.

Q Because I know in '92-'93, they show you as an
elementary teacher at Norwood Park, and then '93-'94 through

'96-'97, you're a curriculum specialist for Lincoln Public

Schools.
A I guess that was my official title.
Q Okay, but that would have been the transition from

just being the elementary teacher to doing the Reading

Recovery, working with the teachers in LPS on that whole

program.
A Yes.
Q And then, I note that '96~'9- -- excuse me,

'97-'98, you're not listed as working at LPS at all. Is
that when you went to Canada?

A Yes, that's probably when I had my sabbatical, I
would think.

Q All right. And then the last year at Lincoln
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Public Schools is '99-2000.

A Yes.

o] And then the next year you're at the Omaha Public
Schools, 2000 to 2001.

A Yes, that's correct.

6] And you stayed with OPS until the spring of

2008 --

A Yes.

6] -—- when they terminated your employment.

A Yes. Well, actually, they didn't terminate me. I
resigned.

0] Well, let me -- Did you submit your resignation

first or did they give you notice that they were going
to -- I mean, how did that work? Did you just sign a piece
of paper, “I'm resigning,” or did somebody come to you =--

A I resigned and they had given me a severance.

Q So, you submitted the resignation without any
communication from OPS at all?

A No, I knew that having this incident in March, it
could have gone Lo a hearing or something like that.

Q So, did you get any correspondence from the
administration, your principal, about your employment with
OPS?

A They weren't filing anything that -- maybe I'm

confusing this. They didn't say that they were going to
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terminate me right then.

Q Were you put on administrative leave?
A Yes
o] Okay, so they initiated something and in response,

you just submitted a written resignation.

A Right.

Q Okay. But I think you recognized it wasn't a good
situation for the Omaha Public Schools.

A That's true. I needed treatment. I needed help.
Going back to that stressful job in the projects --

Q Sure. Well, help me -- let me ask this question.
I mean, obviously, we have the incident on March 20% where
apparently you're intoxicated at some point during that day.
Was that the first time you had ever been intoxicated?

A No. I think that it started out me trying to do

it harmlessly to go to sleep. 1I've had difficulty going to

sleep.

o Okay, so you'd come home at night and drink to go
to sleep.

A Yes.

Q And wake up in the morning?

A And just try to get through the day, and then I
just -- it took more and more to go to sleep.

Q So, what time period was this ongoing prior to
March?
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A

I think it's -- I can't exactly say when it

started, but, you know, it just got to take more and more

alcohol to get to sleep.

Q

A

Q

Okay.
So it increased over a couple-year period.

So, your drinking problem had started, maybe, in

2006 or 2007 ~--

A

Q

Yeah.

-— or whatever, and escalated and accelerated to

the incident on March 20%.

A

Q
OPS about
coming to

A
end, yes.

Q
impact on

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.

Had any concerns been raised by your superiors at
your job performance or lack of attention or
work, maybe, hung over?

Yes, I think there was some concern at the very

So, towards the latter part, it was having an
your teaching abilities or your work abilities.
Yes.

And then the Orr Psychotherapy =--

Yeist.

-~ part of this was the domestic anger, or was

this all the domestic anger?

A

Part of it was the domestic anger, I mean, there's

a -- they have a set program, and I wanted to go there to




[image: image80.jpg]10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Kelly Outson -- cross 64

show that I was making a change. But I probably -- I might

have been court-ordered to do that, as well, for probation.

Q But at the time, there wasn't a court order in
effect.

A No.

Q You were doing this on your own initiative and

advice of your attorney.

A Yess

o] Help me out, what did you learn in the Orr
Psychotherapy as it related to domestic anger or that
portion of it?

A I realized that even though you're chemically
addicted, you know, people -- there's just inappropriate
action, and I made a big mistake one night for a few minutes
and I didn't want that to recur again, so I -~ a lot of it's
sort of like AA. You know, you go there and talk about what
else could you do besides drink, because I think everybody
at that program had addiction issues. And so it was really
just like another AA meeting in the sense that, you know,

here's some other things to do besides drink.

o] So, this 28-week class, this was a group effort?
A Yes.
Q Was there any individual therapy you were getting

from Orr?

A I started going there to talk about my job
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situation. I wasn't really happy at Paycheck Advance. I
wasn't really happy, then, later at Boston Market and was
feeling unfulfilled and like a loser, and would I ever get
my life on track again? And, you know, I was really

committed to keeping me sober. I didn't want anything to

come ~-- I didn't want this to go again.
Q And then, you've been in -- I think the
termin- -- I wrote down “general therapy” at CenterPointe

since that time.

A Yes«.
Q Is this a weekly or -~
A Well, at first, it was bi-weekly, meeting with

Gary about June, something like that. Then it really -~
they decided that, yes, sleep was a big concern and that I
could have medical management for free, because I didn't
have health insurance, which was an amazing thing I got.
And they have helped me with my sleep issues.

0] And just some general -~ I know you mentioned

dealing with alcohol and anxiety.

A Yes.

Q So, help -- the anxiety part, have you ever
been -~

A Well, I've always been anxious, but I never, ever
turned to -- I mean, I was an athlete and I did biathlons

and I had -- I was able to use exercise to cope with my
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stress, so I was kind of
Q You were using
stress.

A Yes. So, that

66

addicted to exercise.

exercise as your relief from

was a help, even though it was sort

of an addictive thing to do, it was a healthy addiction.
And I turned to -~ a lot because of my work hours and the
stress, I dropped out of exercising and turned to alcohol.
It also helped me -~ exercise helped me manage my sleep.
Now, they're helping me with healthy ways. I mean, I lost
my love of my life, my teaching job, helping others and
haven't been able to become able to use my education, and so
it's been tough that way. I mean, to be honest, I didn't

have my license, I couldn't apply for jobs in the profession

that I had been deing for 20-plus years, and that's

stressful.
Q Right. Well, teaching's a stressful job.
A Yeah, but it's a different kind of stress than not

being able to do what you're trained to do.
Q Sure. But, obviously, your work at Omaha Public

Schools was already causing you stress in your life.

A And our marriage.

Q Combined with it, didn't help either.

A Yeah.

Q So, you think, 1f you could go back to teaching

just elementary education, that wouldn't be as stressful as
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what you had before?

A I don't think I'll -- if I go back to education, I
wouldn't take something working with -- in the projects
with -- well, the Sudanese had started coming to Omaha, and

they're very good people, but when they get into -- they got
into the projects, and that's who I was helping a lot. They
find drugs and alcohol and families break up and there's
violence, mainly in the projects in Omaha. And I had seen
poverty and worked with kids with learning disabilities, but
I'd never seen that kind of carnage and didn't have a
healthy way of dealing with it. So, if I go back to
education, T think I would like to help kids with learning
disabilities.

o] Have you been involved in any other social
activities, church, group activities, or anything like that
since this incident?

B A lot of those center around AA. I wanted to keep
my sobriety, so I -- I also have, you know, I have my kids
back. My life is a lot better than it was. I have two good
friends that are my ex-wives. I have a circle of friends
that are not in AA, and so -- like, on Saturday, I went to
Fremont for an AA event, went with a group of friends. So,
that basically is a lot of people who I associate with now.
It's great to have that part of my life back.

Q Any other organizations you've been involved in or
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with?
A Well, the Down Syndrome Society.
o] Any others that you can think of?
A Between that and work, that's a lot of my life,

family, AA, friends. So, yeah.

MR. HALSTEAD: Thank you. I don't have any more
questions.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Any redirect?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I don't have any redirect.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right, do you have any
additional evidence?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I do not.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Halstead, do you have
any evidence?

MR. HALSTEAD: No.

THE HEARING OFFICER: The parties rest, then?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: Yes.

MR. HALSTEAD: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay, do you wish to make
closing statements?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: I would briefly.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right.

MR. KIRKPATRICK: As I understand the reason for
denying my client his license is, it comes down to the

conviction for attempted terroristic threats. And when you
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look at 3.12, Title 92, Chapter 21, it lays out a series of
misdemeanor convictions which would make him ineligible to
get his license back. Terroristic threats is not one of
them. And then it goes on in 3.13, Other Convictions,
specifically 3.13A talks about an attempt to commit a crime.
Under the purposes of this chapter, these convictions would
also -~ could also make him ineligible. And so the argument
is, well, it's attempted terroristic threat, therefore,
we're going to deny him his license. And, you know, I don't
want to spend too much time on this, because I know that
you'll take a look at it and you've got the experience to
evaluate it, as well. But it seems to me that there's a
reason why these misdemeanor convictions are listed. And to
interpose in there terroristic threats, while we might say,
well, logically it fits and factually it fits with the other
types of crimes, there -- I have to assume there's a reason
why terroristic threats is not in here. And it may be
because terroristic threats, as it is defined in statute is
so wide open that if someone takes my parking space and I
say, “You need Lo pull out of that parking space or I'l1l
kill you,” that that could technically be terroristic
threats, even if I didn't do anything to further that
threat, even if I didn't seriously intend it, even if a
rational, reasonable person would know that T didn't

seriously intend it, it could, in fact, fit within the
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meaning of that statute. And so, perhaps it's not listed
because it i1s so broad that it was determined that we can't
list something so broadly within the regulations.

In any case, it's not listed, and I think that we
have to assume there's a reason why it's not listed. So, if
you look at 3.13A where it says, an attempt to commit a
crime, well, one interpretation would be an attempt to
commit a crime that is specifically listed. That makes
sense. That would be saying, if it's an assault or child
enticement and you get a plea bargain, and you're convicted
not of child enticement but an attempt to commit child
enticement, we know what's going on and just because you got
a deal and it's attempt, doesn't mean that you should be
able to avoild this regulation. That makes sense. But to
interpret it to say an attempt to commit any crime, I'm not
sure 1f that makes sense, because that would mean, for
example, perhaps jaywalking. If I'm convicted of
jaywalking, well, that's not encompassed within the
regulations, but if I'm convicted of attempt to commit
jaywalking, well, that's an allempt to commit a crime, and,
therefore, that falls within the regulations.

Those are some legal issues, I think, for your
consideration. But I think the bottom line is, when you
look at the regulation, it talks about being of good moral

character and I think that you can look at somecne that has
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been convicted of a crime such as Mr. Outson has been, and
you can look at the factual underpinnings of that conviction
and you can look at their life and say, based upon this
conviction, based upon the context, we find this person is
not of good moral character and should not be issued a
teaching certificate or reissued a teaching certificate. I
think you can do that. I think the Department can do that
within the regulations.

There 1s some discretion built into the
regulations and I think that there should be, but I think
when you apply that discretion, that judgment, to this
particular instance, you see someone who should have a
certificate reissued. And you did have one specific
incident that grew out, not of -- it wasn't something that
came out of the blue. It came out of his drinking problem.
He has a drinking problem. He's clearly admitted to that.
He's addressed that. He's not alone in that, unfortunately.
There are a lot of people in our society, a lot of
productive, gifted, good people that have substance abuse
problems. It would seem to me to be wrong Lhal you say, you
have a sub- -~ you are a trained professional, a highly
accomplished professional. VYou've got a substance abuse
problem, therefore, we're kicking you out of this
profession. I don't think that's a model that we should

have in the teaching profession or other professions. It's
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certainly involved in health care professions, for example,
and I look at the model with people that are nurses,
licensed nurses. And the model there, quite often is, if
you have a substance abuse problem, sometimes it affects
your work. But if you address it, step up to it, you know,
you're not automatically suspended. You're not -~ your
license is not revoked. They make an attempt to work with
you. And, in fact, the Department, the licensing board,
provides resources to help people deal with problems like
that. That, to me, is a model that makes sense.

You've got someone here that obviously is highly
educated and has a long experience of being someone who
contributes to the field of education, contributes very
significantly, and has and would like to. He's not somebody
that's burnt out and he's just looking for a paycheck. He's
someone who's testified this is pretty much his life. This
is what he likes to do. This 1s what he wants to return to
doing. This is someone who spent years accumulating
experience, accumulating knowledge, building up his skills,
and would like to use those Lo benefit society.

So, it becomes a weighing action. What did he do
as opposed to what can he contribute. And I would suggest
that what should make the determination here is, has he
addressed his problem adequately? Has he done what he needs

to do in order to put that behind him? 2And because his
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problem is alcoholism, he has told you -~ and I think anyone
that's studied alcoholism will tell you, it's not something
that you can just shut that door and say, not an alcoholic
anymore. Not a problem anymore. It's something that he has
to deal with the rest of his life. But he's made that
commitment. He's gone through inpatient treatment. He
continues to be in therapy. He continues to go to AA very
frequently.

There's no requirement that he go to BA. There's
no requirement, as I read the probation order that he even
go to AA. But he was going three, four times a week because
it was important to him to deal with his problem. And this
is not something he's done for -- you know, he got out of
treatment last month and he's been going to AA for the last
couple of weeks. This is something that he's been committed
to really since March 20" when his life fell apart. Well,
his life's been falling apart for guite a period of time
before that. March 20" was that signal event that said,
you can't go on like this. You have sunk so low, you've hit
bottom. And he recognized that and he's been rebuilding his
life ever since then. And he's been dedicated to that. I
don't know what more the Department could ask him to do in
order to show that he's dealing with that problem. Is there
a guarantee that he will never have a problem again? He

can't give you that guarantee. I can't give you that
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guarantee. But what we can say is, he's done everything he
can to deal with that and it has been a significant enough
period of time where I think the Department can have some
confidence that he's addressed it, that he is stable, and
that it will not be a problem in the future. Again, there's
no guarantees, but he's certainly in a much better position
and the Department should feel much more confidence today
than they would have, for example, 1f he was coming in in
November of 2008 and saying, oh, it's no problem anymore. I
took a class, I went through treatment. Since then, since
he completed the inpatient treatment, he has gone through a
number of changes in his life. Time has gone on. The one
thing that has remained constant is he's remained abstinent.

The other thing that has remained constant is,
he's continued to deal with his problem. He's continued to
take different steps to make sure that that problem did not
reoccur, going to AA, not just once a week, not just once a
month, but three or four times per week, not because he had
to, but because he felt that that was important for him to
maintain his sobriety. He continues to have that
association with CenterPointe. Again, not because he's
ordered to, but because it's important to him in order to
help him maintain his sobriety.

So, he's recognized the challenge that he's had.

He's dealt with it as best he could, and I think he's dealt
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with it as best anyone could. And so in considering his
certificate, I would only ask that the entire context of
what happened be considered, as well as what he's done since
March 20" of 2008. With that I would submit.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

Mr. Halstead?

MR. HALSTEAD: Briefly. 1In response to the point
Mr. Kirkpatrick was making about the regulations, if one
looks to the regulations that we're dealing with, you find
that any felony conviction is prohibited. You look to
Section 003.11 about felony convictions and the definition
there. It means any felony. You then look to 003.12, you
see the misdemeanors involving abuse, neglect, and sexual
misconduct, and to better define abuse, neglect, and sexual
misconduct, you'll find the list of the Nebraska Criminal
Code citations for misdemeanors. When you look to Section
003.13, it talks about other convictions and it states this.
“For purposes of this chapter, in addition to the offenses
listed above,” that's not only the misdemeanor offenses,
because above that is the felony offenses, felony
convictions, comma, and misdemeanor convictions involving
abuse, neglect shall also include convictions related to
such crimes, including, and then you get to A, Attempted to
Commit a Crime. What it's referencing is, if you're charged

with a felony, terroristic threats, and there's a plea
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bargain where you are found guilty of attempted felony,
which under the criminal code makes it a misdemeanor, that's
still considered a felony under Rule 21. That's the reason
why Mr. Outson's conviction falls right within the
prohibitions in Rule 21, the recognition that there are
felony offenses. You may be charged with a felony. You may
be, pursuant to a plea agreement, pleading to an attempted
felony, which makes it a misdemeanor, but for purposes of
Rule 21, it's the fact it's a felony offense, it still
remains a felony, even though the attempt reduces the grade
of the offense from a Class IV felony to a Class I
misdemeanor. That's the reasoning for the wording in
Sections 003.12, 13, in the the regulation.

With regard to the evidence, I think I would agree
with Mr. Kirkpatrick. You need to take into consideration
the entire record. Obviously, Mr. Outson had a serious
drinking problem, and he certainly has taken steps to
address that. His drinking problem, though, did, in fact,
lead to the fact that his wife felt threatened enough to
call law enforcement, felt endangered enough for her own
life that it was an incident she felt needed to be reported.
And this isn't just a simple incident for which you get
charged with three felony offenses.

It's true, he did address his incident and his

behavior immediately by going to inpatient treatment, to
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going to counseling. He should be commended for that. He
needed to do that for his own good, let alone his own
professional license, and he's going to need to continue to
address that for the rest of his life for his own good in
his own life.

The reality is, though, when he applied for his
certificate, he was still serving probation. He has only
just, in the last month, been released from probation, and
in some ways, he's now really out there on his own for the
first time since March of 2008. There is nothing guiding or
supervising him except himself.

One of the criteria in reviewing convictions
involves the recency of the offense. The offense is not
even two years old yet. And that, I would submit to you, is
one factor that I think warrants the Commissioner's
determination to deny him, at this time, renewal of that
certificate. Maybe some more time where he can demonstrate
on his own, following through, there's not probation looking
over him and whether that was a motivation for him or not, I
don't know. But we don'L know that yet, since he just got
off probation for the offense. So, in that regard, I would
think there's sufficient evidence to show he has taken
steps. I think he should be commended for the efforts he's
taken. But, at the same time, to be able to be a teacher,

to walk into a classroom tomorrow and teach, brings along a
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great amount of responsibility, not only for the individual,
but for the profession itself, and the ability for him to be
able to stand next to all of his colleagues and say, “I'm
just as good as everybody else. You don't have to worry
about it,” when you look and vou've got this criminal
conviction, that's a little higher burden he's got to carry,
I would submit. And I would say the recency of the offense
is probably a good enough reason for the Commissioner to
have denied it. And I'm not sure that the evidence today
necessarily overcomes that. But I would submit the case to
you. Thank vyou.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

I will await the transcript from the court
reporter, and after I receive that transcript, I'll review
it. 1I'll review all of the exhibits that you have
submitted. 1I'll prepare a proposed findings and order and
recommendation to the State Board, which I will submit to
them. I will also provide you with a copy at that time.

And then the State Board will take it up at one of their
next meetings. I can't tell you which meeting that will be.
Obviously, there's a number of intervening factors involved,
but they will take it up at that time and they will make a
determination.

Anything else at this time?

MR. KIRKPATRICK: No.
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MR. HALSTEAD: No.

THE HEARING OFFICER: With that, we'll close the
hearing.

(Whereupon, at 10:51 a.m. on February 18, 2010,

the proceedings were concluded.)
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Kelly Outson NDE Case No. 09-20
P O Box 22674

Lincoln, NE 68542
Petitioner,

. NOTICE OF HEARING
Roger D. Breed, Ed.D.
Commissioner of Education
P.O. Box 94933

Lincoln, NE 68509

Respondent.

Pursuant to Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 61, the hearing in this case
will be held before the Board’s hearing officer, John M. Boehm, on Thursday, February 18, 2010,
beginning at 9:00 a.m. in State Board of Education Hearing Room, Sixth Floor, Nebraska
Department of Education, State Office Building, 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, Nebraska.
The hearing will be recorded by General Reporting Service of Lincoln, Nebraska.

Dated this 15™ day of January, 2010.
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John M. Boehm, #15550

811 South 13" Street

Lincoln, NE 68508

(402) 475-0811

Hearing Officer
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The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of this Notice of Hearing was served by first
class United States Mail, sufficient postage prepaid, on January 15, 2010, on the following:

Kelly Outson
P O Box 22674
Lincoln, NE 68542

Brian Halstead

General Counsel

Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.0O. Box 94933

Lincoln, NE 68509

Jeffery R. Kirkpatrick
P O Box 82426
Lincoln, NE 68501-2426

General Reporting Service
304 S. 13" Street
Lincoln, NE 68508
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John M. Boehm, #15550, Hearing Officer
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Kelly Outson
P.O. Box 22674
Lincoln, NE 68542,

NDE Case No. 09-20

)
)
)
)
Petitioner, )

) ASSIGNMENT OF CASE
V. ) TO HEARING OFFICER

)
Roger D. Breed, Ed.D. )
Commissioner of Education )
P.O. Box 94933 )
Lincoln, NE 68509-4933, )
)
)

Respondent.

Pursuant to Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 61, the State Board
of Education (“State Board”) hereby appoints John M. Boehm as the Board’s hearing
officer in this case. The hearing officer shall conduct the hearing and submit proposed
findings of fact, recommended conclusions of law, and a recommended decision to the
State Board.

DATED this {p™'day of January, 2010,

aﬁ%«@@/

Kandy Imép, President
State Board of Education

Lo
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2426, via United States Mail, first class postage prepaid, and Brian L. Halstead, General
Counsel/Assistant Commissioner, Nebraska Department of Education, 301 Centennial
Mall South, Sixth Floor, Lincoln, Nebraska, via interoffice mail.

DATED this (Q% day of January, 2010.
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P.O. Box 22674
Lincoln, Nebraska

Petitioner, PETITION
v. w
ROGER D. BREED v NOV :5!!6[?009 7
COMMISSIONER OF EDUCATION
Respondent. NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT

OF EDUCATION

Petitioner, in accordance with Title 92, Chapter 61 of the Nebraska

Administrative Code, states and alleges as follows:

1. Petitioner is appealing the Commissioner of Education’s denial of his
application for a renewal of his Nebraska Teaching Certificate as provided
under Section 009.03 of 92 NAC 21.

2. Petitioner alleges that he has met the requirements for a renewal of his
Nebraska Teaching Certificate and that he is a fit person to receive such a
Certificate under the requirements of Title 92, Nebraska Administrative
Code, Chapter 21, Sections 003.13A and 005.01J.

3. Petitioner has many years of successful teaching experience in the State
of Nebraska.

4. Petitioner is of good moral character and is qualified by education,
experience, and aptitude to have his Nebraska Teaching Certificate

renewed by the State of Nebraska . VRS T

NOV 30 2008




[image: image102.jpg]5. Attached as Exhibit “A” is a copy of the Notice of Intent to Deny dated
September 10, 2009, and Exhibit “B” is a copy of the Denial of Application
for a Nebraska Teaching Certificate dated November 10, 2009.
WHEREFORE, Petitioner requests that the State Board of Education review the
Commissioner’s decision and grant to Petitioner a Nebraska Teaching Certificate.
Dated this 25™ day of November, 2009.

KELLY CUTSON, Petitioner

%E lrkpatrléﬁ #21280

McHenry, Haszard, Hansen, Roth &
Hupp, P.C.

P.O. Box 82426

Lincoln, NE 68501-2426

(402) 476-2200

Attorney for Petitioner
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Telephone (Voice/TDD): 402-471-2295 &  Fax: 402-471-0117 w www.nde.state.ne.us

CERTIFIED MAIL
November 10, 2009

Mr. Kelly Outson
PO Box 22674
Lincoln, NE 68542

Re: Denial of an Application for a Nebraska Certificate
Dear Mr. Outson:

On July 27, 2009, you filed an application to renew your Nebraska teaching certificate, and on
September 10, 2009, Kevin Peters, Director of the Teacher Certification Office, sent you a letter
notifying you of an Intent to Deny your application. On September 23 and October 22, 2009, this
office received letters and enclosures from your attorney, Jeffery Kirkpatrick, requesting my review
of your application.

It is my responsibility to consider your fitness for issuance of a teaching certificate pursuant to Neb,
Rev. Stat. Section 79-808 and Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 21 (effective date:
July 19, 2008). In reviewing the information, [ have decided to deny your application based on the
following determinations: 1) You have a 2008 Attempted Terroristic Threat conviction for which on
January 13, 2009, you were sentenced to probation for a period of twelve (12) months which is
prohibited by 92 NAC 21, Section 003.13A; 2); and 2) Section 005.017 states that applicants be of
good moral character.

Therefore, 1 am denying your application for a Nebraska teaching certificate based upon the
aforementioned information. Section 009.03 of 92 NAC 21 provides that you may appeal my denial
of your application to the State Board of Education within twenty (20) calendar days of receipt of this
letter. A copy of Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 61, is included.

Sincerely,

4 P

{oge’r D. Breed, Ed.D.
Commissioner of Education

XC: Kevin Peters, Ed.D.
Jeffery Kirkpatrick, Attorney at Law

Enclosure

State Board of Education
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CERTIFIED MAIL

September 10, 2009

Mr. Kelly Qutson
PO Box 22674
Lincoln, NE 68542

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO DENY

Dear Mr. Outson:

This is notice of intent to deny your application filed on July 27, 2009, to renew your Nebraska
professional teaching certificate. Your application included information about a 2008 Attempted

Terroristic Threat conviction, a misdemeanor.,

Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 21, Section 003.13A, provides that Attempt to
Commit a Crime shall be cause for denial. Your Attempted Terroristic Threat conviction was
amended from a felony Terroristic Threats charge. In addition, Section 005.01] tequires that
applicants be of good moral character. Enclosed is a copy of Section 009 of Rule 21. Section
009.02 provides that you may request within twenty (20) days a review of this decision by
writing the Office of the Commissioner of Education. Contact must be made to the
Comumissioner’s Office, not the Teacher Certification Office. To request an administrative
review, you must write to:

Commissioner of Fducation.,
P.O. Box 94933
Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

Sincerely,
V)

Kevin Peters, Ed.D.

Teacher Certification Office
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Petitioner, ANSWER

V.

Roger Breed, Ed.D.
Commissioner of Education
P.O. Box 94933

Lincoln, NE 68509

Respondent.
COMES NOW the Respondent, Roger Breed, and for his answer to the Petition of the
Petitioner, admits, denies, and alleges as follows:
L. Admits paragraphs 1, 3, and 5 of the Petition; and
2; Denies paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Petition.
WHEREFORE, the Respondent requests that the State Board of Education appoint a hearing

officer to hold a hearing on this matter, make a recommendation to the Board, and the Board take

such action as may be warranted by the evidence at such% %‘V(

D Breed, Ed.D.
Commissioner

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[ hereby certify that a copy of the above Answer was mailed to the parties of record through

regular United States mail, postage prepaid, this 5\5 day of December 2009.

Brian L. Halstead,
FILED & d Attorney for Respondent
DEC 14 2009
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION
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STATE OF NEBRASKA)
) 88

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS)

OF THE JANUARY TERM o6f the District Court of the Fourth
Judical District of the State of Nebraska, within and for the County
of Douglas and the State of Nebraska in the year of our Lord two
thousand eight I, Tressa M. Alioth, Deputy County Attorney, in and
for the County of Douglas in the said State of Nebraska, who
prosécutes for and in behalf of the said State, in the District
Court of the said District, sitting in and for said County of
Douglas, and duly empowered by law to inform of offenses committed
in the said County of Douglag, come now here in the name and by the
authority of the State of Nebraska, and give the Court to understand

and be informed,
that on or about the 20th day of March, 2008,

KELLY R. OUTSON.

late of the county of Douglas and State of Nebraska, then and there

being,

did then and there threaten to commit a crime of violence with the
intent to terrorize Margaret Franklin or in reckless disregard of

the risk of causing such terror
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] AND I, The said Tressa M, Alioth, Deputy County Attorney, in apd for
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J sald District, sitting in and for said County of Douglas, and duly

; empowered by law to inform of .offenses committed in the said County
] of Douglas, come now here in the name and by the authority of the
gtate of Nebraska, and give the Court to understand and be informed,

‘ that on or about the 20th day of Maxrch, 2008,

J KELLY R. OUTSON

‘ late of the county of Douglas and State of Nebraska, then and there

! being,
| RN

l did then and there intentionally or knowingly cause bodily injury to

“ Margdret Franklin, an intimate partner, with a dangerous

| insturment,
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i pigtriet, sitting in and for pald County of Douglas, and duly

swered by law to inform of offenses committed in the said County

ome now here in the name and by the authority of the

Jouglasg, ¢
and give the Court to understand and be informed,

e of Nebraska,
that on or about the 20th day of March, 2008,

KELLY R, OUTSON

s of the county of Douglas and State of Nebragka, then and there

ng.,

then and there use a deadly weapon to wit: a flrearm, to commit

which may be prosecuted in a court of this state, or did

elony,
a firearm,

n and,theré unlawfully possess a deadly weapon to wit:

ing the commission of a felony, which may be prosecuted in a
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Hon. 04//«% G0l Aor 5/05/2008 DS
Lyn V White Date Balliff

Tape Nos. 96

JOURNAL ENTRY AND.ORDER
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MITTIMUS IN DEFAULT OF BAIL
1214 (4/00) . )
Douglas County Court, Criminal/Traftic Division
1701 Farnam Street, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68183 (402) 444-6386
MITTIMUS IN DEAULT OF BAIL
7 ,r/ /) <
Case No./ «'{}S ( /! (5) >
Doc. No. . >
. (7%3 (/“ Dyl
1E DIRECTOR OF THE CORRECTIONS CENTER; Data No. O

re ordered to recelve into the Douglas County Corrections Center
AR N2 and ‘keep/hlrraher until discharged by due

3 of law on the charge(s) of:

o (o Q. Hdgdlo Charge: _
7 . ) )

yaon

o Chatge:
WOV

. '/l/. . p
A L

X
/ o ) ‘ /{/’l
Jant was allowsd to give bail in the sum of $ /C/?- (j7l/ (7 ¢
(h) 10%
{ ) Cash

ult of ball, defendant is committed to the Douglas County Corrsctions Center.
)} Defendant to bs held at the Youth Center,

) Defendant to have no contact with

Jate: i
i it . o
TS BY THE COURT: f: g 2

{County Judge}
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O Interproter -0
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fondant advised [ privilege against seif-incrimination; 1 walved, ] Walver(s) antered understandingly.
on gach charge of [ right to confront-accusers; (71 walved. [ Walver(s) snterad intelligently.
3 right to preliminary hearing: [ walved; {1 bound over to Distret [] Walver(s) entered volintarily.
{1 right to counsal; 3 walved. Court for tal 1 Factual basls for walver(s) found.
{J public Defender appolnted for purposes of bond seiting only.
gency Inquiry held; %Delendsm adjudged indigent, Public Defender appointed / appolnted,

71 Desfendant adjudged not indigent.

[°1 Defendant wil hire owni counsel.
E’Uﬁse set for preliminary hsaring on
bable cause for detention found. Bond ret at

CONTINUANCE/DISMISSAL
[} Case continued to , 20, al on motlon of  J Prosacutor; [ Defense; DCou)y(.

) Gharge(s) 1 ( }2( )3( Y4 ( )6{ ) dismissed on motion of (I Prosocutor; ) Defense; [3Gowrt; [} Na action taken,

PRELIMINARY HEARING/EXTRADITION

{3 Prafiminary hearing held;
[CICourt finds probable cause to belleve Defendant gulity of crime(s) charged. 1 { Y2 ( )3 () 4{ }5{ ); case bound over to District Court for tria),

Elcout finds Insufficent evidence to bind Defendant over on charga(s) 1 { )2 () 8( )} 4 { ) 5 ( ); charga(a) is/are dismissed.
Cl Bondsetat$ . . [CI0%; [3Signature; [JROR; [CIRre-Trial Refeasa; [INo bond aflowed.

(] Employed.
,20, at 8,00 AM In Courtroom No, 25,
«xdﬂl% [ Slgnature; {TJROR; [} Pre-Trial Release. {] Transferred to Juventia Gour,

{7 Extradiilon hearing held; {TIDefondant waives extradition and is remanded 1o custody of Sherifl, [ Defendant declines weiver of extradition,
casa continued to ¢ .20 al,
[ exhibits introduced: Nos, thry . Received
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ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY

CR/TR 222 (6/06)

»

Douglas County Court, CriminalfTratfic Divislon
1701 Farnam Street, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68183 (402) 444-5380

Y . -/ A
STATE OF NEBRASKA, Plaintiff, Case Number: _ (. ,g O g 5/& 5
V8. Docket Number;
0//% 20N, %// \/ ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY
Ve Defendant

IT 1S ORDERED PENDING FURTHER HEARING IN THIS GASE THAT THE DEFENDANT S TO BE:

{ ] released upon hisfher parsonal recognizance.
[ 1 released in the custody of or Prefrial Releass, who has agreed
1o supervise him/her, with the understanding that the defendant,gust follow the supervisor's rules.

ased after exacutlon of either one of the foljeying bands al the optlon of the defendant:
1. An appearance bond In the sum of § and the deposit with the Clerk In cash or other
qualified security in the amount of not #s8than $26.00 or 10% of the bond.

2. A ball bond with surety or sureties or cash In the amount of $
IN ALL CASES, THE DEFENDANT SHALL:

1. Refraln from unlawiul conduct. §
2. Not go farther than 10 miles beyond the boundarles of Douglas County, Nebraska,
3. Reside at his/her residence
4. Relraln from possessing or using firearms or other weapons. b
5. Refrain from possessing or using alcahol or controlle / yy
6. Refrain from any direct or indirect contact with 4 - 4 ,W
Z ¥ personally or through anothar person,
7. Other: 4

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED BY THIS COURT THAT:

1. A warrant be Issued Immediately if the defendant violates any of the conditions of this release, in addition o any other
penalties or forfeitures provided by law as follows:

[ ] ifcharged with a telony, not more than & years Imprisonment andjor a $10,000,00 fine.
[ ] Kcharged with a Class Il Misdemeanor, not more than 6 months imprisonment and/or a $1,000.00 fine..
[ ] ) charged with an Ordinance Violation calling for more than a 90-day sentence, not more than 8 months
Imprisonment and/or a $1,000.00 fine.
2. If the defendant fails lo abey the Courl's Order to Appear, he/sha will be guilty of a Class IV Felony and/or may be
charged with Contemnpt of Court.
3. If the defendant remains In custody for more than 24 hours from the exscution of this Order, he/she may request to be
brought before the Court for a raview of the conditions Imposead,
4. The defendant shall not be relsased from custody untll hefshe slgns thls Order acknowledging that he/she understands
it,
6. Any bond posted shall be applied to any fines and costs In the above captioned case. The defsndant may file a written
Request for Hearing within 10 days from the date of judgment, to determine the application of bond money to fines and

cost, g
Dats: Z%/’ Judge y M”/
T 7 o AP

I'have read and understand or have had explained to me and understand the above and foregoing conditional release from
custody.

Dale: 3 ' Defendant‘ % ﬂi\/
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IN THE. COUNTY COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA
FELONY COMRLAINT

.

JTATE OF NEBRASKA

Cpog- SIS

Plaintiff :
- TERRORISTIC THREATS

vs,
CLASS IV FELONY

KELLY R, OUTSON

Defendant
28-311.01 20980

'D.0.B:06/18/57 -
RB#: *&MRBNO

x N\
On the complaint and information of . \JJI l\JdYV\ (Btkfey\ o

of Douglas County, Nebraska, made in the name of the State of Nebraska

N S M Nt ek et St et it A et o et

before the undersigned Clerk of the County Court within and for said
County of Douglas, State of Nebraska, ;his 21lst day of March, 2008, who,
being duly sworn on oath says, that the above named defendant, on or about
the 20th day of March, 2008, in the County and State aforesaid, then and
there being,

did then and there threaten to commit a crime of violence with the intent
to terrorize Margaret Franklin or in disregard of the risk of causing such

terror ,

contrary to the form of the statutesg in such cases made and provided, and
against the peace and dignity of the State of Nebraska.

U O

Subscribed and sworn to in my presence this 21st day of March, 2008.

5,

e

A-0325-A
TMA:DPL

A5
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IN THE COUNTY COURT OF DQUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA
FELONY COMBLAINT

E OF NEBRASKA

Plaintiff
DOMESTIC ASSAULT
IN THE SECOND DEGRER
ve. CLASS TIIIA FELONY
Y R, OUTSON
Defendant

28-323 (5) 10552
B:06/28/57

m the complaint and information of \}J \ﬂth\. CDQAVUP\

>uglas County, Nebraska, made in the name of the State of Nebraska

‘e the undersigned Clerk of the County Court within and for said
'y of Douglas, State of Nebraska, this 21st day of March, A.D.,

. the 20th day of March, 2008 in the County and state aforesaid,
here being,

hen and there intentionally or knowingly cause bodily injury to
ret Franklin, an intimate partner, with a dangerous instrument,

ary to the form of the statutes in such cases made and provided
st the peace and dignity of the State of Nebragka,

JERIVLS, foRn

I

2008,
being duly sworn on oath says, that the above named defendant, on or

cibed and sworn to in my presence thig 21?::/}y of{ March, 2008,

e $i
o
e

Clexk of the County Court, Douglas Countly, Nebraska

i VAN

MAR 2 1 2008

2 9)
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IN THE CO?E%Y COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA
FELONY COMPLAINT

STATE OF NEBRASKA

Plaintiff )
USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
TO COMMIT A FELONY
vs. .
CLASS IIIFELONY
KELLY R. OUTSON
Defendant

28-1205 (1) 21655

D.0.B:06/18/57
RB#; V12251 i
' Wil G, O
On the complaint and information of (L \rdn, ST AN

of Douglas County, Nebraska, made in the name of the State of Nebraska
before the undersigned Clerk of the County Court within and for said
County of Douglag, State of Nebraska, this 21lst day of March, A.D., 2008,
who, being duly sworn on cath says, that the above named defendant, on or
about the 20th day of March, 2008 in the County and state aforesaid, then

and there being,

khﬁék Jre
did then and there use a deadly weapon to wit: a fiwemmn, to commit a vgfdhwU?
felony which may be prosecuted in a court of this gtate,,or did then and

. wrlp
there unlawfully possess a deadly weapon to wit: a ﬁ$£§a£m, during the

commission of a felony which may be prosecuted in a court of this state,
contrary to the form of the statutes in such cases made and provided, and
against the peace and dignity of the

State of
Nebraska. /Q;:;Z\( (i>~\\~__y,/

Subscribed and sworn to in my presence thi flst ay 'of March, 2008,
/5".
i

1/747
,«f LA LS

e Sy o
A vy P2 X

Clerk of‘the County Court, Douglag County, Nebraska

A-0321-A BKPUTY‘ _ ’:“ T

TMA:DPL A

MAR 2 1 2008

10

Ve
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Arrest #K1001049-01

STATE COMPLAINT

WITNESSES FOR THE STATE

NAME

*MARGARET FRANKLIN

D. GREENE #1820

*R. HELMICK #1684

* %% PRAECIPE

* % &

o

Docket #0030799,08 Flle #

ADDRESS

5007 BURT 8T., OMAHA; NE
OPD
OFD

MAR 2 12008

'1IL

T
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) } STATE OF NEBRASKA o
: ' Appearance Bond
CR/TR 268 (5/90) ,
* Douglas County Court, Criminal/Traffic Division
1701 Farnam Strest, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 88183 (402) 4
] STATE OF NEBRASKA, -

Faintifi, o "~ APPEARANCE BOND P
Vs, MAY O L o008 Cage No.mzdj
} &/J//‘"c)ﬂ/) I ,Ze/-é/ ‘,,,'.-» Lo v DocNo._l_—l(.Q'ioq'

Detendant.

[ RS PIYE]

knowladge that | have See charged with fhe offengels) of / I od/] 4 7 /7/" cﬁ’ﬂ/ 9
\ [ ngg@ i;g ASS [ &Y‘ £Q§ 3 LA Qe cj ce, 3 N x)t)(q CiVnway £ é&(.ﬂbs/ T
o In consideration of my relerse from custody, I agres to appear (n thls Courton
| ate .. ..._m,andthereafteras directed by the Court, If | am charged with a felony and | am bound over
to the Dlstrict Court upon prellminary hearing, | agree to appear in the Douglas County District Court as ordered.
| Ifexecution of judgment and sentenceIs suspended during an appeal of this matter, | agres to appear In District

"‘ Court as ordered, prosecute the appeal without delay and ablde and perform the judgment and sentence of the
Distrlet Court. Further conditions of this bond are;

i lunderstand that failure to appear as required by the Court or violation of thls agreement may cause a warrant for
| my.arrest to be issued, and further penalties to be imposed, including forfelture of this bond. To guaraniee my
' appearance, | acknowledge myself to be Indebted to the State of Nebraska in the sum of $ /.%_Q‘ZD i
‘ which Is secured as follows: .

‘ ) PERSONAL RECOGNIZANGE in the sum of $. 3. :

i 03 GASH: In lleu of surely or sureties, the defendant deposits cash bond to secure’ hls appearancs and
conditions made thereln In the sumof$______ ——

1 10% BOND: Bond set in the amount of $Z@Q-_ . Ten porcent (10%) of this bond,
L $_(OQ0_______ (notless than $25) is to bk daposlted In cash. Ninety percent (90%) of this deposit
l shall b returned to the defendant upon appearance as required and 10% shall be retalned by the Court for
2 ) bond costs. 0 '

i ] CORPORATE SURETY inthesumof$. . |
P {J SURETY:The undersigned acknowledge themselves to be bound as surety/sursties of the defendant, with
all conditions thereto, on the above appearance bond In the sum of $

' Date; . F- 5. b Defendant’s Signature% 1/ Q/QZ é/wé/ -
| Defendant’s Address: X (/{/ g L% 5 1/0///[ ' D&r}’l 34' Z/v A ra/}/l] Mﬁ

; Date: e, SUTGHY PR
Date; Witness:
i Date: e Approved bythe Court
(Clork)
(SEAL)

{(Justification of Sureties on Reverse)




[image: image125.jpg]IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

DoC. le NO. ¢y

THE STATE OF NEBRASKA, ) 8O FILE
,. o ] JOURNAL GLerk
PLAINTIFF,
P MAY 1 3 2008
) PRETRIAL ORDER  JOHN M. FRIEND
CLERK DIST
Kﬂﬁﬁu Q. m oius | RICT COURT
)
DEFENDANT, |

THIS MATTER is before the Court on the motion of the County Attorney
or an order setling a pretrial conference in the above captioned case. The
Zourt, being fully advised in the premises, finds such an order should be

ntered,

I'T IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a pretrial conference is scheduled on
he _[9 'gay of _ QU s b, 2008 at 916‘0 _©~.m. in Courtroom
_fé on the %™ floor of the Hall of Justice, before the Honorable Judge

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant, is required to be present
t the hearing or a capias will be issued for his arrest.
N
Dated this _ 2" day of . m@}/ 2008,

(St

8¢

BY THE COURT

st{rict ;G;tJ

essa M., Alioth

cputy County Atlorney
30 Hall of Justice
maha, NE 68183
)2-444-7040

c&@\i %f IS

B




[image: image126.jpg]IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

DoC. ﬁ(&. NO. @_L/_

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
- latf, )
vs. )
\’\a\\\ll Oovson );
Defendant. )

pursuant {o Neb. Rev. Stat, 20-4206, | Kelly Qolsen , Defendant in

the above-entitied action, walve my right to physically appear for arralgnment In District Court
and ask the Court to enter a plea of.riot quilty on my behalf subject to the following pretrial

motion(g) (f applicable) filed or to be flled pursuant to Statu :-«——«m.c

plea in abatement i lem,c}l'ycg)um
I demurrer . LAS COUNTY RIEBRASKA
SN motlon to quash
o plea In bar MAY 12 2008
other:

) L JOHN M. FRIE
| walve the right to 24-hour service of the Information prior to amienngsd d th 10r(fjnal
2 cord. |

reading of the information. | consent to service of the Information
request the Court to grant my Motlon for Mutual and Reciprocal Disco

Date: é ”/le /(2(( ; Defendant's signature /
. (O
v

B2

| am the attorney of record.

| have been appolnted to represent the above-n med Defendant and a financial

affidavit is on file.

[
Dafe: Attorney’s signature %
ERT! ERVI

| hidreby certify that a copy of this waiver of physical appeargnce W,
the Doug ovly Altorney’s Office, 1005201 Justl , NE, this
, 20, .

o/

<
AL
Y

served upon
_ day of
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

f———

THE STATE OF NEBRASKH F Py

176 NO. 804

ﬁlaintiff

v, OTICE OF HEARING
KELLY OUTSON,

Defendant™®

YOU AND EACH OF YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a Motion for

Dis¢overy has been filed by the}béféﬁdant and said Motion is set

for hearing before the Distrilet Court at 9:00 a.m. om the 12th
day of May, 2008, Courtroom No. 13 before the Honorable Peter
Bataillon.

KELLY OUTSON, Defendant,

By<\/\%}/\ QQ(MJ&Q

Jo Jedlicka, #19850
stant Pubhlic Defender

At grney for Defendant
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

THE STATE OF NEBRASKA DOC. 176 NO.BO04

: )
—— )

F!L {
" Dls?flt?;‘izci‘v)uﬁr

plaintiff
DOUGLAS 00 . .
LATCOUNTY e B Asin EOTION FOR MUTUAL AND

va.
ECL VERY
MAY 19 200%1 RECIPROCAL DISCOVER
KELLY OUTSON, | )
. JOHMM eRiz
Defendant Pmé"!}gu,w({%%?

COMES NOW the Defendant, pursuant to Nebraska Rev. Stat.
§ 29-1912 to 1924 and moves the court for an order for mutual
and reciprocal discovery requiring the Plaintiff to produce the
following items to the. Defendant; to permit the Defendant to
ingpect and copy the same; and to tax the reasonable costs

thereof as costs against the prosefubing authority.

1. The names, addrésses-énd telephone numbers of all
witnegses upon whose evidence the charges are based.

2. The prior criminal records, if any, of each of such
witnesses and the Defendant, - . .. =

3, bAny and all admigsions, stétements, confessions or
other inculpatory or exculpatory statements or admigsionsg it has
procured from the Defendant or any other person rélative to this

gase.

4. The names and addresses of any person Or persons who
were present when any guch admissions, statements or confessions

were made or given.

%, The names and addresses of all law enforcement
personnel who particlpated, in the investigation of the alleged
crimes of this Defendant. ... -

of any other partiés who
gstigation of the alleged

6. The names and address
participated in or witnessed the.
crimes of this Defendant.

7. Bach and every wrfttéh, recorded or transcribed
gtatement made by the witnesses which the State intends to call
upon the trial of the above cause.

8., Each and every document ,; “paper, book, account,
letter, photograph, object or other tangible thing of whatgoever
kind or nature which the State of Nebraska intends to or could
use upon the trial of the issue herein. ’




[image: image129.jpg]9. The results and reports of any physical or mental
examination and of any scientific tests Or experiments made in
connection with the above captioned case.

10. Any and all othexr evidence or facts favorable to the
Defendant, either as to guilt or punishwent, or which otherwise
might aid the defense to the.end that the Defendant may receive
a fair trial consistent with the requirements of due process of

law.

i . e,
11. Any and all police reports dealing with the above
captioned case. ' R

12. Any and all of the medical records of the alleged
witnesses and victims in the above case. Sald medical records
are regquested to be furnished by the prosecution whether or not
they are in possession of them at:'this time,

13. Any and all reports, statements, chemical analysis,
lab specimens, slides used by any of the witnesgses in their
investigation of this case or furnished to the Police Department
or Courity Attorney's office, whether gaid items are to be
introduced into evidence or not.

The Defendant further moves the Court to order that if
‘any of the above requested -information or material is at the
present time unknown to or, accessiblé to the Plaintiff, that the
Plaintiff shall promptly furnish such information to the
Defendant. —

The Defendant show to tHe Court that the above requested
information, material, or things are necessary to-the
preparation of the defense herein, the above request is not made
for the purpose of haraseing the prosecution or its witnesses;
the request, if granted, would not unreasonable delay the trial
of the Defendant herein; that the request, if granted, would not
result in the possibility of bodily harm to or coercion of
witnesses; and that there is not substantial likelihood that the

request, if granted, would preclude. 3 just détermination of the
igsues at the trial of the offense, but to the contrary would

substantially facilitate the sawe.
KELLY OUTSON, Defendant

By (\r\’%ﬂ &\FQ Q,l(m
. JohA\Jedlicka # §0

. ASSISVTANT PUBLIG\ DEFENDER
Atto®ney for thejDefendant

- — % : g

e




[image: image130.jpg]Thursday May 15, 2008

DISTRICT COURT JOURNAL JUDGE BATAILLON

176-804 STATE OF NEBRASKA VS. OUTSON, KELLY R

I TERRORISTIC THREAT (20980);2 DOMESTIC ASSAULT, 2ND
DEG ~1ST OFFENSE (10552);3 USE WEAPON TO COMMIT
FELONY - GUN (21655)

INFORMATION .

Appearance by John Jedlicka as counsel for Defendant, Written
arraignment and waiver of physical appearance signed and filed and
Defendant's "Not Guilty" plea entered, subject to any prefrial motions
noted therein. Mutual and reciprocal discovery ordered pursuant to
statute, Bond continued. Pursuant to Defendant's financial affidavit,
Public Defender appointed to represent the Defendant,

AR




[image: image131.jpg]IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

STATE OF NEBRASKA, ) DOC178 PAGE 804
Plaintiff, }
)
V. )
) ENTRY OF APPE TED
KELLY OUTSON, Defondant ; poudl BB bk

JUN 04 2008

, FRIEND AT

COMES now Alan G. Stoler, attorney at law, and hereby ent fﬁﬁ@"
on behalf of the defendant, Kelly Outson, in the above-captioned matter.

WHEREFORE, Alan G. Stoler enters his appearance.

BY:

Alan G. Stoler #15764
Historic Library Plaza

1823 Harney Street, Suite 1004
QOmaha, Nebraska 68102
(402) 346-1733




[image: image132.jpg]CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing’

was mailed, postage prepald, to:

Tressa Alioth

Deputy Douglas County Aftorney
1819 Farnam Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68183

on this 3 day of June , 2008. M

Alan G. Stoler

<29
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Thursday June 19, 2008

DISTRICT COURT JOURNAL JUDGE BATAILLON 1

176-804  STATE OF NEBRASKA VS, QUTSON, KELLY R :
1 TERRORISTIC THREAT (20980);2 DOMESTIC ASSAULT, 2ND .
DEG -1ST OFFENSE (10552);3 USE WEAPON TO COMMIT }i
FELONY - GUN (21655) :
INFORMATION , : =
Matter came on for pretiial hearing. Alan Stoler appeared with ‘ : |
Defendant and Alan Stoler appeared for the State. Matter is continued
to 08/07/2008 @.1:00 p.m. on the Motion of the Defense. No :

objection by the State.




[image: image134.jpg]Thursday August 7, 2008 »

DISTRICT COURT JOURNAL JUDGE BATAILLON

176-804

STATE OF NEBRASKA VS, OUTSON, KELLY R

| TERRORISTIC THREAT (20980);2 DOMESTIC ASSAULT, 2ND
DEG -1ST OFFENSE (10552);3 USE WEAPON TO COMMIT
FELONY - GUN (21655)

INFORMATION :

Matter came on for pretrial hearing. Alan Stoler appeared with
Defendant and Jennifer Meckna appeared for the State, Hearinig held
on defendant's request to waive six month speedy trial rule pursuant
to §29-1207 RRS Neb. The Court finds the defendant freely,
voluntarily and intelligently waived his right pursuant to statute, The
next proirial/plea heaing is scheduled for 11/13/2008 @ 1:15 pam,




[image: image135.jpg]Thursday November 13, 2008

DISTRICT COURT JOURNAL- JUDGE BATAILLON

176-804

STATE OF NEBRASKA VS, OUTSON, KELLYR

1| TERRORISTIC THREAT (20980);2 DOMESTIC ASSAULT, 2ND
DEG -1ST OFFENSE (10552);3 USE WEAPON TO COMMIT
FELONY - GUN (21655)

INFORMATION

On the Motion of the Defense, the pretrial hearing scheduled for
11/13/2008 @ 1:15 p.m. is continued to 01/13/2009 @ 1:00 p.m, for

the Defendant to enter a plea. No objection by the State.
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AP DOCKET \’)(( NO. 204

DISTRICT COURT
DOUGLAS COUNTY

THE STATE OF NEBRASKA
vs

KELLY R, OUTSON

AVENDED

INFORMATION

a HARGE

TERRORISTIC THREATS;
DOMESTIC ASSAULT SECOND DEGREE;
USE OF DEADLY WEAPON
TO COMMIT A FELONY

FILED: May 6, 2008

el (g

DEF}UTY

RECORDED: JOURNAL PAGE

DONALD W. KLEINE

CQUNTY ATTORNEY

AR#K1001049 RBH#V12251
080030799 080030800 089983271

:
ASSIGNED TO JUDGE:__M—MA_H

TMA:LR3 21403

WITNESSES

*MARGARET FRANKLIN
5007 BURT 8T,

D. GREENE #1820
OPD

*R. HELMICK #1684
OPD

FELED
INDIStLLT CouRt
DOUGIAS (.O‘JNIY, NEGRASKA

MAY 0 6 2008

10
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\TE OF NEBRASKA)
) as

INTY OF DOUGLAS)

OF THE JANUARY TERM of the District .Court of the Fourth
lical District of the State of Nebraska, within and for the County
Douglas and the State of Nebraska in the year of our Loxd two
wmeand elght I, Tressa M. Alioth, Deputy County Attorney, in and
* the County of Douglas in the said State of Nebraska, who
ypecutes for and in behalf of the said State, in the District
wt of the gaild District, sitting in and for gaid County of
iglas, and duly empowered by law to inform of offenses committed
the said County of Douglag, come now here in the name and by the
hority of the State of Nebraska, and give the Court to understand

| be informed,
that on or about the 20th day of March, 2008,
KELLY R. OUTSON

e of the county of Douglas and State of Nebraska, then and there

g}h’mgﬁ\ +o

{ then and there“threaten to commit a c¢rime of violence with the

ng,

.ent to terrorize Margaret Franklin or in reckless digregard of

. rigk of causing such terror i

A
) 1307
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AND I, The spald Tressa M. Alioth, Deputy County Attorney, in and for
the County of Douglas in the said State of Nebraska, who prosecutes
for and in behalf of the said State, in the District Court of the
sald District, sitting in and for said County of Douglas, and duly
empowered by law to inform of offengses committed in the said County
of Douglas, come now here in the name and by the authority of the
State of Nebraska, and give the Court to understand and be informed,

that on or about the 20th day of March, 2008,
KELLY R. QUTSON

late of the county of Douglas and State of Nebraska, then and there
being,

did then and there intentionally or knowingly cause bodily injury to

Margaret Franklin, an intimate partner, with a dangerous
ingturment,

A




[image: image139.jpg]COUNT III

) I, The said Tressa M, Alioth, Deputy County Attorney, in and for
. County of Douglas in the said State of Nebraska, who prosecutes
- and in behalf of the said State, in the District Court of the

d District, sitting in and for said County of Douglasg, and duly
owered by law to inform of offenses committed in the said County
Douglas, come now here in the name and by the authority of the

te of Nebraska,band give the Court to understand and be informed,

that on or about the 20th day of March, 2008,

KELLY R. OUTSON
e of the county of Douglas and State of Nebraska, then and there

ng,

then and there use a deadly weapon to .wit: a firearm, to commit
elony, which may be prosecuted in a court of this state, or did
n and there unlawfully possess a deadly weapon to wit: a flrearm,
ing the commission of a felony, which may be progecuted in a
rt of this state,

trary to the form and Statutee in such cases made and
vided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nebraska,

(\\/mwm MM

%C?O . Deputy County Attorney

B 28-311.01 elapy IV relony Claﬁs;f W,qu’emeémcf\
52 28-323 (5) Class IIIA Felony

55 28-1205 (1) Class II Felony

Tt
1209
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' May, 2008,

THE STATE OF NEBRASKA)

being first duly Sworn,

Yo/

58..

I, Tressa M. Alioth, Deputy County Attorney,

on oath depose and say that I know the
contents of the foregoing information; that I have read the same,
and the facts set forth in said information are true to the best of
ny knowledge and belief, !

AAMC\J ] =

=

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me this 6th day of

JOHN M. FRIEND

CLERK o e Digtrict Court

Deputly

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
A cartlfled copy of the Information was delivered

t o counsel of record
or malled o the Defendan 2008
on {hisﬂﬁ_’_»d W\N '




[image: image141.jpg]IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

poc. { 7 {e NO. 8’0%

STATE OF NEBRASKA, )
Plalntiff, ;
vs. 3 ORDER OF PROBATIO:WL!RI%‘E& ERK
Kecr ¥ K. OuTSow, ) JAN 15 g009
Defendant. 3 v cfé%ﬁmsﬁ%g;lgg&
This matter came on for sentencing this 132 cday of Davais, 20@ e !

Defendant appeared with his attormey, A {én NY ‘7"'0 / [ ad , and t’he Couhty

Attornéy‘s office appeared for the State of Nebraska. On Tan, ¢ 3 . 200 _Z_,

the Defendant was found guilty of M Terrorsh '71\?‘:.}‘5‘

Allocution had by all parties and Defendant Is hereby sentenced to PFEBEHERor a perfod

ypiths under the charge and supervision of the Chief Adult

Probation Ofﬂcef of District Number Four of the State of Nebraska and under the

following terms and conditions and subject to the further orders of the Court:

1. Submit a written report sach month as directed by your probation officer,

2. Seoure a travel permit before leaving the Jurisdiction of Gm-aha-,-@eug&ae—caw%f%
Nebraska, for more than _{ © days, and reside in Douglas County, Nebraska.
Obtain permission of the probation officer before any change of address or

employment.
Obey alf laws and refrain from any unlawful conduct.
Work at gainful smployment or keep yourself productively busy during the term of
probation.
Refrain from possession of any firearm or dangerous weapon,
8. Notify your probation officer, prior to any change of employment or residence.
7. Pay Court Costs of $_|45 O RapafnAQlS . ——whichfineito-be [
paid.on-or-bofere .
Bond released and exonerated.
Abstaln from the use of all alcohol and iflegal drugs.
10.  Immediately obtain a chemical dependency evaluation and follow its
recommendation at the direction of the probation office, a r ."F cd one hoa
been e;mf/d‘“u\' P pravida a 6«1\1 of ew R
T ro bud on, office ovef fHow « comm sndehepy
at Adreeho.. of erob Ha. o0ffce ., «w




[image: image142.jpg](in-patient or out-
pense,

11.  Satisfactorlly attend and complete appropriate treatment
patient) and after-care program on drug andfor alcchol abuse, at own ex
and at the direction of probation officer.

12, Submit your person, place of resldence, busin
selzure at any tims of the day or night by any law enforcement officer or

probation officer with or without & search warrant. A refusal will constitute a

ess ahd vehicle to search and

material violation of this Order.
13. At the direction of probation officer and at own expense,
tests to determine if any alcohol or fllegal drugs are being used,
14.  Pay the clerk of the sentencing court $5.00 psr month for { 2~ months,
for chemical testing while on probation.

to submit to medical

or for a total of § (oS,
Payinent is due the first day of the following month and the first day of each

month thereafter. o 69
15, Commencing on Duw‘f‘r p?c ., serve ,20 days in the

Douglas County Correction Center, unless waived by this Court.

! i m " : f
e¢ 17 PErorm : Inorira-ai-gormmtHRiy-tervice wrrcherr-tiver uuubuOTT'Gmnlted

W;d.ee-ékeeied-wthe@mbaﬁvﬂ‘%“e.

18.  Pay a Probation Adminlstration fee of $30.00 on today's date. In addition, pay a
monthly Probalion Programming fee of $25.00 per month for a total “of
$ 300' " The Monthly Probation Programming Fees are due and
payable to the Clerk of the Digu'ct Court on or before the 10" day of each month

beglnning on the 1% day of telpy, | 200 7.

cﬁ 1 : ; : & 2 b e " FRTN
3 FrARtATE AT W oo TN ot~tne

fnaraia
2ac)

“ bbbt -
Hrerrtire—Peferctant-srat—serve eri—thepo~He

£ il AL
terrr-otinte—-prooationy

- ; o
obligatiens-irthe-Bougtes Seurty-SorrettiorrCETeT at-g-rate-of-50-00-per-day.
(q} 20— The-defondant-ehaiealisi-the-folowng-additonahaonditions:

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the term of this probation, the Court may
modify or gliminate any of the above conditiong or add further condit]

<.

’ Peter C. Bataillon
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| REGEIVED a copy of the above order this / 3 day of _)
200, " 1undérstand that | must abide by all of the conditlons of pro ation order
the Gburt and that any violation of the above conditions Is cause for revocation of
probation and a sentence to confinement. | understand that if this Is a felony conviction |

have lost certain civil liberties. -Those civll llbertles are -restored only if | successfully -

obation. | do hereby waive extradition to the State of Nebraska in the event

complete pr
my apprehension |

of a charge of Violation of Probatlon Is filed hereln, If at the time

am in another state. M
; %

Defadant




[image: image144.jpg]Tuesday January 13, 2009

DISTRICT COURT JOURNAL JUDGE BATAILLON

176-804

STATE OF NEBRASKA VS, OUTSON, KELLY R
| TERRORISTIC THREAT (20980);2 DOMESTIC ASSAULT, 2ND

DEG -1ST OFFENSE (10552);3 USE WEAPON TO COMMIT
FELONY - GUN (21655)

INFORMATION

Defendant appeared with counsel, Alan Stoler., State appeared by
Tressa Alioth. Pursuant to a plea agreement, the State requested and
was granted leave to amend the Information by interlineation,
Defendant requested and was given leave to withdraw previous plea
of "Not Guilty", Defendant arraigned. Bsfsndunt i

aponte:Comitit-a Felony)were
st th ant waived his right to a Presentence
investigation ordered and matter proceeded to sentencing,

5%



[image: image145.jpg]DOUGLAS COUNTY DISTRICT COURT MITTIMUS
To the Keeper of the County Jail: ‘

You are commanded lo recelve : i '
Defendant's Name

who was found gullty and sentenced to:

) Data #
Douglas County Correctional Center
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services
Probation »
for a period of:
Déo. Pagev , Charge
time A
Doc. Page .., Charge
time :
3entence imposed shall run ' concurrently - ,'L \\\olge(zutlvely
Creditfor . days served.
Dther conditions:
Jate:

District Judgewm E—;&E

DOUGLAS COUNTY DISTRICT COURT JAIL RELEK

l'o the Keeper of the County Jail:
You are commanded 1o release k(i K OMTjo/) . ,

© Defsndant's Name
f detained In your custody for no other cause than that which Is mentioned in the mittimus for
:ommitment, Said defendant's:

Data #
Bond hold released Capias cancelled

Bond reipsiated y
X Oaﬂeaving been dismissed per___ /7 C.54 /O// oy

Daputy Douglas County Attorney

- Other:
el 16 Page FO va , Charge _ Dﬁ/f[@SHQ /455/‘)4 tr 5&0/&/ &—\2/(}(
e.l?6__ Page 5O, Charge /}ﬁ—}f e feaell \1//3/}%0‘)/\ I @W”)H/f)’ﬁ/()/)//
Yate: Ja/lotfm/y /3, 2009 \ {@)ZIT Q/\ (&hi&?}%&;\

Distrivtdudge
‘ax 1o DCCC Booking at 444-6259 o Booking Phone 599-2233
f £ Rec'd by:
‘ax to Warrants at 599-2532 Warrants Phons 599-2633
‘axed on at tnit. Rec'd by:

AILREL "12/03
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Dr. Roger Breed, Commissioner
Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94987

Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Dr. Breed:

I write you in support of Kelly Outson’s application to renew his professional teaching
certificate.

Kelly Outson has been my friend for almost 30 years. We have been friends through a
great variety of events in our lives and have come to know each other in a deep,
meaningful way for having done that.

I am also an attorney, having graduated from the University of Nebraska Law School in
1985 and practiced law until 1993. I left law practice when joined the staff at
CenterPointe, a behavioral health organization that provides treatment, rehabilitation and
housing for persons with co-occurring addiction and mental illness. We serve
approximately 900 Nebraskans each year. Iam the Executive Director of CenterPointe.

It is my firm belief that Kelly Outson possesses the qualities and character to be one of
the positive influences on our children. As a father of four children, I have a personal
interest in who teaches my children and sets the example for their lives. I want someone
like Kelly Outson that has great intellectual capacity and a sensitive approach to youth.
Kelly has shown years of successful teaching experiences and even received formal
recognition of his quality, professional approach. His ability to connect and teach is a
valuable resource.

Kelly has been one of the many that has experienced the ravages of addiction. His
struggle has been one the major life challenges he has faced. He added to his problems
when he engaged his wife in a drunken rage and threatened her. It is, however, the only
time I have ever known him to behave in such a manner. The misdemeanor charge that
resulted from this incident is not representative of Kelly Outson. 1 was personally
involved with Kelly and his now ex-wife, Jane, the victim of his outburst. Iknow Kelly
on a much larger scale than this single event, as does Jane and many others. Iknow this
incident in that moment of his life was an aberration, an out-of-the-ordinary behavior that
lasted but a few moments of his life. This also was a time that Kelly was drinking to
excess and making decisions that were tied to his need to continue drinking rather than to
move his life ahead in a positive direction. This is the behavior and decision making of
an alcoholic.



[image: image147.jpg]Kelly is a gentle man. His intellectual thirst continues to pull at him to grow smarter and
to impart what he has learned 1o others. He is by nature, a teacher, Kelly is one of the
people we, as a society, want teaching our kids. He is an asset to our educational system,
not a liability or a threat. My support of his renewal application is voiced with an
understanding of the entire person and of a substantial part of his life. It would be unjust
to consider Kelly Outson any kind of public risk or liability that would prevent him from
teaching. Kelly does not now present any factors that would identify him to be arisk in
his professional life.

Many people know the harshness of the disease of addiction. It is an equal opportunity
disease that impacts nearly every family in our country. We also know that people
recover from the disease and lead full and productive lives. Kelly’s recovery is on-going,
just as it is for Betty Ford, Kitty Dukakis and millions of others. Each of them will work
every day to stay well and continue in their productive role in our society.

Your assessment of whether to renew Kelly’s professional teaching certificate is a
difficult one when you have limited information. As an experienced lawyer and a
professional in the behavioral field, I offer you my larger experience with Kelly and my
full support of Kelly being allowed to renew his certificate and continue his award
winning career as a teacher.

If I can be of further assistance to you in this process, please do not hesitate to contact
me. Thank you for your time and consideration of this letter.

T op@r/Hapsen, D
4
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[image: image149.jpg]LANC. TER COUNTY ADULT PF BATION
SIXTH PROBATION DISTRICT

STEPHEN W. ROWOLDT CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER (402) 441-7777 FAX: (402) 441-8474

SUPERVISION REPORTING CENTER PRE-SENTENCE INVESTIGATION
TRABERT HALL TRABERT HALL DETENTION CENTER

2202 SOUTH 11TH ST., 3RD FLOOR 2202 SOUTH 1 1TH ST., 4TH FLOOR 605 S. 10TH ST., RM 1163
LINCOLN, NE 68502 LINCOLN, NE 68502 LINCOLN, NE 68508

(402) 441-8470 (402) 441-9480 (402) 441-7777

FAX: (402) 441-6067 FAX: (402) 441-9346 FAX: (402) 441-8474

September 28, 2009

Re:  Outson, Kelly
Date of Birth: 6/18/1957
CR09-176804

To Whom it May Concern,

District 3A Probation in Lincoln, Nebraska is currently supervising Mr. Outson as he is
serving a probation term for a sentence issued by the Douglas County District Court for the
offense of Attempted Terroristic Threats, a Class T Misdemeanor.

As of this date, there are no pending motions to revoke Mr. Outson s probation term as he
is considered to be compliant with his order-at this time,-~——

If you have any quesnons ortieed any more mforma on, ple

(402) 441-6912.

Sincerely, M{ o

Michael J. Nehe
Probation Officer
Dist. 3A Probation

 feel free to contact me at

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
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Leaders in treating addiction and mental illness

September 30, 2009

Commissioner of Education
State of Nebraska Department of Education

RE: Kelly Outson, Ed.D DOB: 6-18-1957 SSN: 505-82-9162 !

To Whom It May Concern:

I'am writing this letter in support of renewal of Mr. Outson’s professional teaching
certificate.

I have known Mr. Outson in a professional capacity for approximately six months. I have i
had the opportunity to provide counseling services to Mr. Outson as he works towards :
rebuilding his personal and professional life. It has been my consistent impression that
Mr. Outson is highly motivated to resume both a healthy and productive lifestyle and to
re-establish himself as a competent educator. He has demonstrated significant progress
towards those goals.

I am aware of the fact that Mr. Outson has had previous interactions with the legal system
which compel you to review his fitness to teach. It is my clinical impression that Mr.
Outson’s legal difficulties were the result of “point-in-time” stressors rather than a
reflection of chronic maladaptive patterns of coping. He is unlikely to come to the
attention of the legal system in the future, and his clinical prognosis is good. Mr. Outson
clearly demonstrates the capacity for resuming his previously high level of personal and
professional functioning.

I hope that this information will help you arrive at an advised disposition regarding Mr.
Outson’s professional teaching credential. If you have any further questions or concerns
please feel free to contact me according to your needs.

Gary GoMner, CMSW; LIMHP: LADC

Counselor/Outpatient Program Director

i
i
|
{
|
i
|
|

g Com‘muniw
2633 P Street e Lincoln, NE 68503 ¢ 402.475.8748 e fax: 402.475.6728 ; ga‘;“’f“

E-mail: info@centerpointe.org ¢ Web: www.centerpointe.org AL
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To Whom It May Concern:

| have been asked to write a letter in support of Kelly R Outson’s application to renew his
professional teaching certificate.

Mr. Outson has been court ordered to reimburse me for his share of our children’s college
expenses as well as provide them with health insurance. He has not current on both of these

obligations for over a year due to a lengthy period of either unemployment or
underemployment.

It is in our children’s best interest that their father be gainfully employed and it is my belief that
the quickest route to gainful employment is a return to some type of teaching assignment.

While this situation remains unresolved between us, the children and myself are acquiring more
debt than we had intended.

Therefore, | am writing in support of his teaching certificate being renewed.

Thank you.

S/ncerely,




[image: image152.jpg]1144 South 22" Street
Lincoln, NE 68502
October 13, 2009

Nebraska Commissioner of Education
Dear Mr. Breed:

I'am writing in support of renewing of Kelly Outson's Professional Certificate of Education.
Mr. Outson was in my employ full time during the school year of 2008 to 2009. During that time he
was a tutor for my son with intellectual disabilities, a sophomore at Pius X High School in Lincoln,
Nebraska. His was responsible for one-on-one instruction in the areas of math, composition, and
typing. He also assisted my son in the classroom and with homework for photography, religion, and
physical science. During that time my son thrived educationally. He made progress that I didn't think
possible particularly in composition and math. Several of my son's photographs were awarded
placement in the select Pius Fine Arts magazine due to Mr. Outson's ability to guide and convey his
expertise.

Mr. Outson is a born teacher. He has the not common, but essential, ability to sense how much
material to present to a student to challenge him but not overwhelm him. He was patient and empathic,
yet knew how to get sustained effort from his student. When he was unsure what the best method to
use to teach my son composition he sought out advice from his network of professionals in the field
and created an effective program.

He was able to juggle his daily instruction with the varying demands and schedules of the Pius
teachers, showing the high degree of flexible planning of a good teacher. He was invariably on time. I
believe that he was genuinely considered part of the team at Pius with the teachers, administrators, and
even the lunchroom staff, demonstrating his experience with negotiating the politics of a school, a
quality greatly appreciated by my husband and me In addition to the classroom teachers Mr. Outson
worked with my son's assistive technology and hearing specialists, and his speech and occupational
therapists. The feedback that I heard from them is that they appreciated his professionalism.

Tunderstand that his personal life may have been challenging during the time he was working
for me, but I never sensed that he let it get in the way of his dedication to his job of teaching my son.

I respectfully urge that you return Mr. Outson to his given profession as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Amy Svoboda, Esq.
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September 18", 2009

RE: Kelly Outson — Program Completion
To Whom This May Concern,

This letrer is to inform you that Kelly Outson completed Orr Psychotherapy Resources
Domestic Violence Intervention Program on December 9", 2008. He completed the 24
week length of intervention set forth in his contract for participation. Mr. Outson began
this program on June 23", 2008, and had 0 absences throughout the 24 week program.

Orr Psychotherapy’s Domestic Violence Intervention Program is a 24 week program that
follows the Duluth model. Our program strives to teach our class participants about the
detrimental effects domestic violence has on families. We also work on different aspects
of relationships including respect, trust, support, and partnership in order to teach our
participants what equality in a relationship looks like.

If you have any questions or corcerns, please feel free to call us at 484-0595.

Sincerely,

Tobias Orr
Prograrn Director

LINCOLN OFFICE OMAHA OFFICE SEWARD OFFICE

5600 S. 59TH ST., STE 104 2219 N. 91ST PLAZA 510 BRADFORD ST.
LINCOLN, NE 68516 * 402-484-0595 OMAHA, NE 68134 + 402-309-3230 SEWARD, NE 68434 ¢ 402-643-0535

FAX: 40:2484-6306 * WWW.ORRPSYCHOTHERAPY.COM
EMAIL: WELISTEN2U@ALLTEL.NET
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Commissioner of Education
Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94987

Lincoln, Nebraska

68509

Dear Commissioner of Education:

| have been asked to write a letter in support of Kelly Outson's application to renew his
professional teaching certificate.

| am Margaret Jane Franklin; | have had a successfui career as an educator for over 30
years. | am currently the Dean of Social Sciences at Metropolitan Community College in
Omaha Nebraska, | have held this position for 10 years. | was married to Kelly Ray
Outson for 10 years.

In the ten years of marriage there was never a previous attempt of threat to me or my
personal safety by Kelly. The charged the charge resulted from a onetime event and is
not representative of Kelly's behavior. Kelly is a peaceful by nature and it would be
unjust to consider Kelly a public risk that would prevent him from teaching. In the 10
years of marriage this attempted threat was an isolated incident and nothing like that
occurred before or after that.

During the ten years of marriage | observed that Kelly has been a dedicated educator
who supported English as Second Language students. He did so by tutoring the ESL
students and their family members. Also, he provided staff development to ESL
teachers to further their understanding of second language acquisition and gave them
the "tools" to assist their student’s literacy development. Kelly also volunteered his time
to serve on our Early Childhood Education advisory committee for five years. On a more
personal note, we provided literacy workshops together for teachers who work with the
struggling reader and writer, which received positive feedback.

Therefore, | am writing in support of his teaching certificate being renewed.

Thank you,

Sincerely;—

N (G

e

M. Jéne Franklin
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From: Cheryl Sparks

Date: October 1, 2009

RE: Recertification of Kelly Outson

I am writing this letter in support of the recertification of Kelly Outson’s teaching
certificate. I worked with Kelly in my position as a teacher trainer for the Omaha Public
Schools’ English as a Second Language Department. Kelly was hired by the ESL
Department of the Omaha Public School District to assist us with our reading program.
Kelly was instrumental in the introduction of the guided reading component and the
Balanced Literacy model. He provided professional development to our ESL and
Reading departments. He helped to train our ESL teachers to become better teachers of
reading. He worked with building staffs and their students to help this model be an
effective component of their reading instruction. Kelly guided para professionals in their
work with students. He modeled lessons with students for teachers and worked with their
students. He worked with small group instruction with students at target buildings who
were in need of further reading assistance.

Kelly left the ESL department to become part of a building’s literacy program. At Indian
Hills, he continued to work with students and staff to increase their knowledge the
reading process.

Kelly’s knowledge of reading instruction and motivating the “struggling reader” and
assisting the “struggling teacher” has made a difference! I continue to ask Kelly as a
resource in my work today. His knowledge and expertise in the area of reading theory
has been very helpful. He is an example of a life long learner and stays informed of
current practices and changes in the field of education.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me.
N ) C

Ohuswyf Fpesule

Cheryl Sparks

ESL teacher trainer
Omabha Public Schools

Cheryl.sparks@ops.org
402-557-2541
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3223 Chad Street
Bellevue, NE 68123
September 29, 2009

Commissioner of Education
Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94987

Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Sir:

I am writing this letter in support of Dr. Kelly Outson in his efforts to renew his
professional teaching certificate. I am currently an Elementary Curriculum Consultant
with the Omaha Public Schools. Prior to working at the district level, I was an
Instructional Facilitator at Indian Hill Elementary school. During my years as an
Instructional Facilitator from 2001- 2004, I worked with Dr. Outson to provide
professional development to teachers.

Dr. Outson worked for the ESL department and was responsible for providing on-going
training in Guided Reading to our staff. The trainings involved him presenting to the
staff, as well as observing and coaching. He helped our leadership team design a plan for
school improvement specific to reading. He demonstrated strong interpersonal skills
while coaching teachers and creating positive relationships with students.

In addition to the Guided Reading training, we worked together to provide training to
intermediate teachers focusing on Comprehension Strategies and Working with English
Language Learners. While working with him, I always found him to be punctual,
competent, and focused on the task. We planned many trainings together and mapped out
a plan for professional development for our teachers. He was an asset to our staff because
of the wealth of knowledge he brings with him in regards to struggling readers and ESL
students in an urban district. Although I changed roles, and now work at the district level,
I often consulted with Dr. Outson while he was still a Literacy Coach at Indian Hill. As a
colleague, I valued his input on guiding our district towards a more balanced approach to
reading. Dr. Outson trained me on many of the current initiatives that are in our district

today.

It is without hesitation that I support his application to renew his professional teaching
certificate. Dr. Outson has the potential to contribute greatly to the educational system in

Nebraska.

Sincerely,

Melissa Schroeder
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